LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee:  OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2024
Venue: MORECAMBE TOWN HALL
Time: 6.00 P.M.

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under
the Lancaster City Council Constitution.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes

Minutes of the Meeting held on 6" December, 2023 (previously circulated).
3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chair

4, Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Councillors of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.

Councillors are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are
required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been
declared in the Council’'s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 and in the
interests of clarity and transparency, Councillors should declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Councillors are required to
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.

5. Tenants' Satisfaction Survey 2023
The Committee will receive a presentation on the outcomes of the Tenants’ Satisfaction
Survey.

6. Property Group Update (Pages 3 - 37)

Report of the Chief Officer — Housing and Property.



7. Work Programme Report (Page 38)
Attached.
8. Forthcoming Key Decisions

The List of Forthcoming Key Decisions can be viewed here

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

) Membership
Councillors Brett Cooper (Chair), Jack Lenox (Vice-Chair), Suhir Abuhajar, Martin Gawith,
Chris Hanna, Paul Hart, Abi Mills, Sue Penney and John Wild

(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors Martin Bottoms, Hamish Mills and James Sommerville

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Jenny Kay, Democratic Support - email jkay@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support email democracy@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK DAVIES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Monday 8™ January, 2024.


http://committeeadmin.lancaster.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=297&RD=0
mailto:democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 3 Agenda Iltem 6

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Non-housing Property Management Update
Wednesday 17t January 2024

Report of Chief Officer Housing and Property

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide the Overview & Scrutiny Committee with an update on the management of the non-
housing property portfolio

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS
(1) This report is for noting

1.0 Introduction

1.0 Lancaster City Council has a large non-housing property portfolio comprising
of a diverse range of assets including land, corporate, and commercial assets.
To ensure that this portfolio can continue to meet the challenges facing the
council, some significant activity has taken place during the past year which is
summarised within this report.

1.1 This Committee asked for this report at its meeting on 6" September 2023
as, under its terms of reference, it is able to scrutinise decisions relating to the
discharge of the Cabinet functions after they are put into effect.

2.0 Details

2.0 The council has a diverse non-housing portfolio of over 1,300 assets, ranging
from car parks, corporate operational buildings, land of varying sizes, retalil
units and other non-housing properties. The portfolio is valued in the region of
£90million and a summary of the assets are contained in Appendix 1.

2.1 The size and value of this portfolio increases the importance of ensuring that
it is effectively managed and to help this process several key activities have
been undertaken during the past year which are summarised below:

OBR Phase 1

2.2 During the 22/23 financial year, a working group of officers and elected
members completed a full review of the council’s asset base resulting in the
identification of several assets which were considered appropriate for
disposal. The project also identified opportunities for consolidation within the
council’s corporate estate which resulted in the closure of Palatine Hall and
the relocation of teams into Lancaster Town Hall. Palatine Hall has
subsequently been commercially leased to ChipTech. Relocation and



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Page 4

reconfiguration of teams based at Morecambe Town Hall to maximise the
commercial opportunities within the building has also commenced, although
to date progress has not been as focussed for various reasons.

Property Group Review

Throughout OBR Phase 1 it became apparent that there was a need to
ensure that the officers managing the council’s property portfolio are working
within a structure that is fit for purpose. The reasons for this include a
recognition that the team are working within an increasingly complex area
with many legal and regulatory challenges taking place in recent years and
planned for the future.

To ensure that the council can meet those challenges, and as part of the
Councils implementation of a Chief Officer structure, a review of activity was
undertaken with recommendations agreed through the Leadership Team to
develop a single dedicated Assets and Compliance Team. The team was
established with effect from November 2023, and is responsible for managing
the council’s full portfolio, including housing, corporate and commercial
buildings. The establishment of this team enables clear lines of responsibility
and accountability across the entire portfolio and allows for efficiencies and
improved knowledge for the officers involved. The focus of the team is:

e Asset Management
e Property Compliance
e Estate Management

To date the team has focussed on the introduction of monthly reporting of the
team’s responsibility with particular attention allowed for improved scrutiny
across the key disciplines of asbestos, electric, fire, gas legionella and
LOLER, by Leadership Team and Portfolio Holders. Approval for a full stock
condition survey has been gained and an interim capital / revenue
programme developed (see below for more information). Additionally, the
team have been required to prioritise plans as part of the White Lund Depot
redevelopment, approved by Council at the end of 2023.

OBR Phase 2

OBR Phase 1 provided an initial opportunity to present a review of the
Council’s property portfolio, and whilst some changes have resulted e.g.
closure of Palatine Hall and letting on a commercial basis, as well as
suggestions for properties to be disposed of, it was clear throughout the
process that it would not be possible for all opportunities and benefits to be
both identified and realised quickly. It was therefore noted that a natural
progression was the continuation of the team’s work into Phase 2.

OBR Phase 2, launched at the end of October 2023, aims to continue the
work of Phase 1 and allow the team to challenge the current and proposed
use of land and buildings held by the council. A key element of this process
has been the prioritisation of assets in terms of the financial costs associated
with their continued occupation. Assets considered to be of a High Priority are
those where the costs of their continued occupation are of greatest concern
and which offer the greatest opportunities for improvement. Assets which
have been classified as Low Priority are those which are making a positive
financial contribution to the council’s finances; although even for these assets
there is a recognition that there may be further opportunities for increasing



2.8

2.9

2.10

3.0
3.0

Page 5

revenue streams, either through the responsibility of the Asset and
Compliance Team or through services directly involved with the management
/ relationship of those buildings.

Commercial and Corporate Property Capital Programme

The council will need to ensure continued investment to avoid the costly
repairs which arise when buildings fall into disrepair. However, unlike the
revenue expenditure which takes into account cyclical maintenance and
repair liabilities, the capital forecast is for those stand-alone projects for
known work.

To ensure that all buildings are fit for purpose, the Assets and Compliance
team has therefore prepared an interim projected capital spend for the period
2024-2034. This forecast is based on the historical Stock Condition Surveys
(SCS) which were completed in 2018. The programme has identified capital
expenditure which would be required to ensure the buildings under
consideration are able to function effectively.

Stock Condition Surveys

Whilst officers have made every effort to ensure that accurate information is
used to evaluate the council’s assets and prepare the capital programme,
there is a recognition that the calculations related to associated maintenance
liabilities are based on stock condition surveys which were completed during
2018. The team are therefore about to embark on a programme of Stock
Condition Surveys of all the commercial and corporate estate where the
council retains a maintenance liability. The first surveys commence from mid-
January. These surveys will give the council estimated cost forecasts for
these liabilities and allow for the preparation and profiling of capital
programmes and maintenance activities for the coming years. It will also allow
for improved reasoned and strategic decisions on the future of assets based
on our liabilities. Following the completion of the stock condition surveys this
will support the development of a new Asset Management Strategy for the
property portfolio which is expected to be presented to Cabinet in Autumn
2024.

Next steps

In addition to the Teams core day-to-day activity over the coming months a
clear focus will be provided to the following:

e As referenced above over the coming months focus continues to centre
around the completion of full property stock condition surveys to enable
improved reasoned and strategic decisions on the future of assets, as
well as supporting the development of a new Asset Management
Strategy.

e Focus needs to be given to the energy usage across the councils
property portfolio and better management of such, either through the
team or responsible officers across the council.

o Working alongside the Council’s appointed letting / estate agent a priority
for the start of 2024, will be to bring forward offers for the current
designated disposals following OBR 1. A marketing campaign for these
properties commences from 15" January. Performance will be monitored
within the OBR2 Officer / Member working group.

e Finally ensuring that the Council achieves best use of its assets / space



Page 6

available, maximising income wherever possible.
4.0 Conclusion

4.0  Officers are acutely aware of the financial pressures facing the Council at this
current time. Nonetheless, effective buildings to allow the completion of
council operations is essential to providing the Council’s key frontline services
as is ensuring the welfare and safety of staff who operate from there. The
recent experience of the White Lund Depot, where buildings have been
identified as unfit for purpose due to a lack of large-scale capital maintenance,
demonstrates the dangers of failing to invest. The creation of the Assets and
Compliance Team to ensure a greater focus on the council’s portfolio which
incorporates all of the elements discussed above, will afford the council
greater confidence and control over the entire portfolio which will thereby
reduce the burden on capital and revenue budgets in future years.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, HR,
Sustainability and Rural Proofing)

This report aims to provide a summary on the management of the council’s non-housing
portfolio during the last year

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

No legal implications directly arising from this report

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications directly arising from this report. Any reports on specific
issues arising from the work carried out under ‘Next steps’ will require further consideration of
the financial implications.

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

No other resources implications directly arising from this report.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The way in which the Council manages its asset base to deliver its services going forward will
play a significant part in helping to address the Council’s financial pressures. Should assets
be identified for disposal any proceeds can be utilised in accordance provisions outlined in the
Governments Flexible Use of Capital Receipts Directive as well as used to finance the
Council’s current and future capital projects.

Members should also consider that although the Council owes and operates several
commercial assets it is not a commercial landlord. The current investment portfolio generates
an annual gross income exceeding £3M and has made a net contribution to the Council’'s
budget exceeding £1M each year.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

What, if any, action other than noting this report will be for the Committee to decide in
accordance with their powers.




Page 7

O&S are able to set up Task Groups and —“.. conduct reviews of policy, services and aspects
of services where there is an identifiable need, by itself or through setting up a Task Group.”

Rule 10 of the O&S procedure rules goes on to say “Any member of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee and Budget and Performance Panel shall be entitled to give notice to the
Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference of the meeting of
which they are a member to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting. The
meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its Work Programme based
on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set out in the Scrutiny Work Programme.”

Rule 22 covers matters within the remit of more than one Overview and Scrutiny Meeting —

“Where a matter for consideration by an Overview and Scrutiny Committee falls within the
remit of more than one meeting, the decision as to which meeting will consider it will be
resolved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee”. For example O&S could refer the matter
to Budget & Performance Panel to scrutinise “asset management practices” for securing value
for money as that site within B&PP terms of reference.

Ultimately any report flowing out of a scrutiny committee could be presented to Cabinet for
consideration.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Dan Wood
Telephone: 01524 582061
E-mail: dwood@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: n/a

None




Appendix 1 - Non-housing Property Portfolio

Asset Categegory
Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)
TF-00001.01 ABBEYSTEAD DRIVE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00001.02 ABBEYSTEAD DRIVE - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00001.03 ABBEYSTEAD DRIVE - 20 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00001.04 ABBEYSTEAD DRIVE - CLAUGHTON DRIVE/HALA SQUARE/WHINFELL DRIVE - SURROUNDED BY - LAND/C Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00005.01 ABBEYSTEAD DRIVE - SCORTON HOUSE - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00007.01 AIRE CLOSE - 9-13 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space
TF-00008.01 ALAMEIN ROAD - 7 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other CARNFORTH Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00010.01 ALBERT ROAD - DERBY ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PLAYGROUND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Play Area
TF-00011.01 ALDCLIFFE COURT - 1-28 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00011.02 ALDCLIFFE COURT - 12-15 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00011.04 ALDCLIFFE COURT - 17-21 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE - ADJACENT TO - LAND Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00015.01 ALDCLIFFE ROAD - PENNY STREET (JUNCTION OF) - ADJACENT TO CANAL - LAND AT Other LANCASTER 1 General Ledger Land
TF-00017-01 ALDCLIFFE ROAD - 56-60 (OPPOSITE) - LAND Commercial LANCASTER 750 General Ledger Land
TF-00017-02 ALDCLIFFE ROAD - 56-60 (OPPOSITE) - WORKSHOP Commercial LANCASTER 25.8 General Ledger Non-Residential
TF-00018.01 ALDER COURT - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00019.01 ALDER GROVE - 1A (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00019.02 ALDER GROVE - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00021.01 ALDINGHAM COURT - 1-4 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land o
TF-00021.02 ALDINGHAM COURT - 1-29 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land g
TF-00023.01 ALFRED STREET - FORMER PLAY AREA Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land D
TF-00023.02 ALFRED STREET - LAND BETWEEN WORK SHOP UNITS 3 AND 7 Other LANCASTER 1881 General Ledger Land o0
TF-00024.03 ALFRED STREET - UNITS 7-9 Commercial LANCASTER 133.51 General Ledger Non-Residential
TF-00024-02 ALFRED STREET - UNITS 1-3 Commercial LANCASTER 133.3 General Ledger Non-Residential
TF-00032.01 ALTHAM ROAD - PIPER COTTAGES - 3-4 (ADJACENT) - LAND/PARKING AREA Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00034.01 ALTHAM WALK - 1-6 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00034.02 ALTHAM WALK - 7-12 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00034.03 ALTHAM WALK - 10-12 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00034.04 ALTHAM WALK - PARKSIDE COURT (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00038.01 AMBLESIDE ROAD - 2-126 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00038.02 AMBLESIDE ROAD - 92-116 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00038.03 AMBLESIDE ROAD - 126 (FROM OPPOSITE TO DOLPHINLEE BRIDGE) - FOOTPATH (PART) Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Cycleway & Footpath
TF-00038.04 AMBLESIDE ROAD - 176-198 (OPPOSITE) - LAND FOR ALLOTMENTS Other LANCASTER 3936 Housing Revenue Account Allotments
TF-00038.05 AMBLESIDE ROAD - 186-192 (OPPOSITE) - PLAY AREA Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00042.01 AMBLESIDE/HONISTER/CRAG ROAD - FRONTING - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00044.01 APPLEGARTH ROAD - 9-15 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space
TF-00044.02 APPLEGARTH ROAD - 12 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space
TF-00046.01 APPLETREE CLOSE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00046.02 APPLETREE CLOSE - 12 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00048.01 APPLETREE DRIVE - 6 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00048.02 APPLETREE DRIVE - 6-48 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land
TF-00048.03 APPLETREE DRIVE - 48 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00048.06 APPLETREE DRIVE - HALA HILL/HALA SQUARE/INGLETON DRIVE - LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00054.01
TF-00055.01
TF-00056-01
TF-00058.01
TF-00061.01
TF-00062.01
TF-00063.01
TF-00064.01
TF-00067.01
TF-00069.01
TF-00070.02
TF-00071.01
TF-00071.02
TF-00071.04
TF-00071.05
TF-00071.06
TF-00072.01
TF-00076.01
TF-00076.02
TF-00079.01
TF-00080.01
TF-00080.02
TF-00083.01
TF-00083.02
TF-00083.05
TF-00090.01
TF-00090-02
TF-00091.01
TF-00092.01
TF-00094.01
TF-00095.01
TF-00097.01
TF-00098.01
TF-00099.01
TF-00100.01
TF-00101.01
TF-00105.01
TF-00106.01
TF-00108.01
TF-00109.01
TF-00109.02
TF-00109.03
TF-00109.04
TF-00109.05

ARKHOLME CLOSE - 9 & 10 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

ARKHOLME COURT - 1-15 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA

ARKHOLME COURT - 10-11 (ADJACENT) - PLAYGROUND

ARTLEBECK CLOSE (REAR OF) - LAND

ARTLEBECK ROAD - 8A-16 (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH

ARTLEBECK ROAD - 13-17 (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH

ARTLEBECK ROAD - 23-45 REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ARTLEBECK ROAD - 34 & 36 (BETWEEN) - FOOTPATH

ARTLEBECK ROAD - LAND/GARAGES (x10)

ASHBOURNE ROAD - 75-103 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATH

ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - CHAPEL - 10-12 ASHFORD ROAD (OPPOSITE)
ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - LAND

ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - MOWING SHED (WEST PERIMETER)
ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - TOILET BLOCK - EAST LODGE (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC
ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - TOILET BLOCK - SOUTHERN/CENTRAL PERIMETER
ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY - FIELDS ADJOINING

ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY ALLOTMENTS

ASHFORD ROAD - SCOTFORTH CEMETERY ALLOTMENTS (CINDER LANE)

ASHTON ROAD - 26 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x22)

ASHTON ROAD - ISLAMIC COLLEGE (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER

ASHTON ROAD - (RIPLEY SCHOOL) - BUS SHELTER

ASHTON ROAD - 16 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

ASHTON ROAD - 16-26 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATH

ASHTON ROAD - RIPLEY COURT (FRONTING/ADJACENT TO) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ASHTON ROAD - ASHFORD ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE/PLAY AREA
ASHTON ROAD - ASHFORD ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (ADJACENT) - LAND
ASHTON ROAD - ALDCLIFFE ROAD (LINKING) - CYCLE ROUTE

ASHTON ROAD - SOUTH ROAD - JUNCTION OF - LAND

ATHERTON ROAD - BORDER COURT (JUNCTION OF) - PLAY AREA

AUSTWICK ROAD - 29-30 (ADJACENT) - CAR PARKING AREA

BACK HUNTER STREET - LAND AT

BACK LANE - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BACK LORD STREET - LAND AT

BACK TOWNLEY STREET - CAR PARK

BACK WINTERDYNE TERRACE - LAND

BAILEY LANE - PROMENADE (TO THE CLIFFS PLAYGROUND) - LAND

BAILEY LANE - PROMENADE (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BANK HOUSE LANE - PUBLIC TOILETS

BANKS CRESCENT - 1-3 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BANKS CRESCENT - 19-21 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BANKS CRESCENT - 20-42 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BANKS CRESCENT - 40-44 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BANKS CRESCENT - MIDDLETON WAY (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
SILVERDALE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

0 General Ledger

General Ledger

11.96 General Ledger

0 General Ledger
0 General Ledger

35842 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

151 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

0 General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Chapel
Cemetery/Churchyard
Miscellaneous
Public Conveniences
Public Conveniences
Land

Allotments
Allotments

Garage and Garage Sites
Public Shelter

Public Shelter

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Land

Land

Land

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

6 abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00114.01
TF-00116.03
TF-00118.02
TF-00119.02
TF-00120.01
TF-00122.01
TF-00123.01
TF-00124.01
TF-00126.01
TF-00126.02
TF-00126.03
TF-00132.01
TF-00135-02
TF-00135-03
TF-00135-04
TF-00136-01
TF-00138-01
TF-00138-03
TF-00141-01
TF-00143.01
TF-00144.01
TF-00146.01
TF-00146.02
TF-00148.01
TF-00151.01
TF-00151.02
TF-00151.03
TF-00153.01
TF-00154.01
TF-00155.01
TF-00156.01
TF-00156.02
TF-00158.01
TF-00158.02
TF-00158.03
TF-00158.04
TF-00158.05
TF-00158.06
TF-00162.01
TF-00162.02
TF-00164.01
TF-00165-01
TF-00165-02
TF-00166.01

BARBON PLACE - 10 (FRONTING) - FOOTPATH TO MORECAMBE ROAD (PARALLEL TO RAILWAY LINES)

BARE LANE/FAIRHOPE AVENUE - 2 (AT THE CORNER OF - ADJACENT) - LAND AT
BARE LANE/MAYFIELD DRIVE - AT THE JUNCTION OF - LAND AT

BARE LANE/HEST BANK ROAD - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

BARLEY COP LANE - 154 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x15)

BARLEY COP LANE - ALLOTMENTS

BARLEY COP LANE - BARLEY COP WOOD

BARLEY COP LANE - BRONTE HOUSE (ADJACENT) - PUMPING STATION

BARLEY COP LANE - (GREENSET CLOSE) - BUS SHELTER

BARLEY COP LANE - (HATHAWAY ROAD) - BUS SHELTER

BARLEY COP LANE - (SHAKESPEARE ROAD) - BUS SHELTER

BARNACRE CLOSE - 14 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BARROWS LANE - BARROWS FIELD - LAND/OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)
BARROWS LANE - BARROWS FIELD - LAND/OPEN SPACE (OTHER)

BARROWS LANE - BARROWS FIELD - PUBLIC TOILETS

BARROWS LANE - BARROWS FIELD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BARROWS LANE - HEYSHAM VILLAGE CAR PARK

BARROWS LANE - HEYSHAM VILLAGE CAR PARK - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BARROWS LANE - MOON BAY WHARF (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BARTON ROAD - ACCESS TO THE TREES

BARTON ROAD - BARTON COURT - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BARTON ROAD - 90 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BARTON ROAD - 93 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BEAUFORT ROAD - 55 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BECKSIDE - 9 (ADJACENT) - LAND

BECKSIDE - 12 (ADJACENT) - LAND

BECKSIDE - LAND FRONTING

BEECH AVENUE - OAK AVENUE - LAND FRONTING

BEECH AVENUE - 15-15A - LAND/GARAGES (x13)

BEECH AVENUE - PLAY AREA

BENSON AVENUE - 1-35 & 2-24 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE (INCLUDES PLAY AREA)
BENSON AVENUE - 2-12 & ENNERDALE AVENUE 27-43 - REAR OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BENTHAM ROAD - 23 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BENTHAM ROAD - BARNACRE CLOSE - 2-10 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BENTHAM ROAD - SHIRESHEAD CRESCENT - 2 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BENTHAM ROAD - SHIRESHEAD CRESCENT - 2 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BENTHAM ROAD - WHINFELL DRIVE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BENTHAM ROAD - WINMARLEIGH ROAD (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BERWICK WAY - 5 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BERWICK WAY - 31 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BIRCH GROVE - 1-4 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

BISHOPDALE ROAD - 25-28 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT (FREEHOLD)

BISHOPDALE ROAD - 25-28 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT (OTHER)

BISHOPGATE - 1 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
CATON
CATON
CATON
GALGATE
GALGATE
GALGATE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Allotments

Land

Water Treatment
Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Public Conveniences
Public Open Space
Car Park

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land
Public Open Space
Land

Public Open Space

0T abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2)
Corporate / Other)

Financial Account

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00167.01
TF-00169.01
TF-00170.01
TF-00170.02
TF-00181.02
TF-00183.01
TF-00183.02
TF-00185.01
TF-00189.01
TF-00189.02
TF-00198.01
TF-00199.01
TF-00200.01
TF-00200.02
TF-00202.01
TF-00203.01
TF-00205.01
TF-00207-01
TF-00207-02
TF-00209.01
TF-00210.01
TF-00211.01
TF-00212.01
TF-00214.01
TF-00215.01
TF-00216.01
TF-00216.02
TF-00217.01
TF-00218.01
TF-00219.01
TF-00220.01
TF-00222-02
TF-00225.01
TF-00227.01
TF-00228.01
TF-00231-01
TF-00231-02
TF-00232-01
TF-00232-02
TF-00233.01
TF-00234.01
TF-00235.01
TF-00235.02
TF-00236.01

BLACKBERRY HALL CRESCENT - HALE CARR LANE (ADJACENT) - LAND
BLADES STREET - PLAY AREA

BLEASDALE GROVE - 1-13 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BLEASDALE GROVE - KINGSWAY (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BOLTON AVENUE - 1-4 (OPPOSITE) - LAND

BORWICK COURT - 1-18 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA
BORWICK COURT - 7-15 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BORWICK ROAD - 4-6 (ADJOINING) - ELECTRIC SUB STATION SITE
BRADDON CLOSE - PARKSIDE COURT - LAND/PARKING AREA
BRADDON CLOSE - WEST END OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE
BRANTWOOD DRIVE - LAND FRONTING

BRENNAND CLOSE - REAR OF - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BREWERY LANE - LAND AT

BREWERY LANE - GOLDEN LION (REAR OF) - LAND

BRIDGE LANE - LAND AT

BRIDGE ROAD - ALLOTMENTS

BRIDGE ROAD - LANCASTER ROAD (BETWEEN) - EMBANKMENT/LAND AT
BRIDGET STREET - NORTH CAR PARK

BRIDGET STREET - SOUTH CAR PARK

BRINDLE CLOSE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

BROADACRE - LAND AT

BROCK CLOSE -2-14 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
BROOKFIELD CLOSE - GARAGES (x3)

BROOKFIELD VIEW - LAND AT

BROOKHOUSE ROAD - TO THE GLEN - FOOTPATH

BROWGILL PLACE - 1 (REAR OF) - CAR PARKING AREA

BROWGILL PLACE - FOOTPATH

BULK ROAD - ST LEONARDS GATE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT
BULK STREET - CAR PARK

BULK STREET - CHARTERHOUSE CAR PARK

BULLER STREET - 7 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
BUSEPH DRIVE - SLYNE ROAD (JCT OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
CABLE STREET - CAR PARK

CALDER WAY - 1/5/10 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
CAMBORNE AVENUE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CARR HOUSE LANE - CARR HOUSE FARM (INCLUDING EDENBRECK FARM) - PART SOLD
CARR HOUSE LANE - CARR HOUSE FARM (REAR OF) - ALDCLIFFE ROAD - LAND TO NW - (TRANSFERED FF
CARR HOUSE LANE - LAND (FREEHOLD)

CARR HOUSE LANE - LAND (OTHER)

CARR LANE - HALL DRIVE 9-16 (REAR OF) - LAND

CARRWOOD GARDENS - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CARTMEL PLACE - 10-16 (ADJACENT TO) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CARTMEL PLACE - 15-26 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CASTLE HILL - 5-17 (REAR OF) - CAR PARK

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
BORWICK
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CATON
MORECAMBE

BOLTON-LE-SANDS
BOLTON-LE-SANDS

CATON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MIDDLETON
GALGATE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger

381 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

234.63 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

1 General Ledger

n/a Housing Revenue Account

Not specified

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account
1 Housing Revenue Account

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Allotments

Land

Car Park

Car Park

Public Open Space
Land

Public Open Space
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Car Park
Electricity Sub-Station Site
Public Open Space
Car Park

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Car Park

TT abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00237-01
TF-00237-02
TF-00238-01
TF-00239-01
TF-00239-02
TF-00243.01
TF-00245-01
TF-00246.01
TF-00248-01
TF-00248-02
TF-00250-01
TF-00251-01
TF-00252-01
TF-00255-01
TF-00258-01
TF-00259-01
TF-00260-01
TF-00260-02
TF-00260-03
TF-00260-04
TF-00260-05
TF-00260-06
TF-00260-07
TF-00260-08
TF-00260-10
TF-00260-11
TF-00271-01
TF-00272-01
TF-00274-01
TF-00276-01
TF-00276-02
TF-00280-02
TF-00283-01
TF-00286-01
TF-00288-01
TF-00288-03
TF-00292-02
TF-00295-01
TF-00296-01
TF-00300-01
TF-00300-02
TF-00304-01
TF-00305-02
TF-00312-01

CASTLE HILL - 15 - COTTAGE MUSEUM

CASTLE HILL - 15 - COTTAGE MUSEUM - LAND

CASTLE HILL - 19-21 (BETWEEN) - CASTLE GROVE - LAND

CASTLE HILL - 23 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE

CASTLE HILL - 23 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE - ACCESS PATH
CASTLE PARK - 26 (LUNESIDE STUDIOS)

CASTLE PARK - CASTLE (FRONTING) - LAND

CATHEDRAL DRIVE - 15-19 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE & POND

CATON ROAD - HOLIDAY INN (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER

CATON ROAD - HOLIDAY INN (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

CATON ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) THROUGH TO LANGDALE ROAD - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CATON ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) THROUGH TO LANGDALE ROAD - PLAYGROUND
CATON ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) THROUGH TO LANGDALE ROAD - FOOTPATH
CATON ROAD - LADIES WALK - LAND AT

CATON ROAD - PUMPING STATION (ADJACENT) - LAND

CEDAR ROAD - 3 (ADJACENT) - COUNCIL SUB-DEPOT

CEDAR ROAD - 3-13 (ADJACENT TO AND TO REAR OF 13) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CEDAR ROAD - 4-8 (ADJACENT TO & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CEDAR ROAD - 10-16 (BETWEEN 12-14 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CEDAR ROAD - 15 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CEDAR ROAD - 15-29 (BETWEEN 21-23 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CEDAR ROAD - 16 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CEDAR ROAD - 18 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CEDAR ROAD - 20-42 (BETWEEN 26-28 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CEDAR ROAD - 42 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CEDAR ROAD - 44 (ADJACENT TO) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CEDAR ROAD - MARSH COMMUNITY CENTRE (ADJACENT) - PLAYGROUND
CENTRAL DRIVE - BILLY HILL CAR PARK

CENTRAL DRIVE - CINEMA SITE - LAND AT

CENTRAL DRIVE - FESTIVAL MARKET

CENTRAL DRIVE - FESTIVAL MARKET - PUBLIC TOILETS

CENTRAL DRIVE - HILMORE WAY (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT (x2)

CENTRAL DRIVE - MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - LAND AT

CENTRAL DRIVE - MORECAMBE BUS STATION

CENTRAL DRIVE - MORECAMBE BUS STATION - CAR PARK

CENTRAL DRIVE - MORECAMBE BUS STATION - CAR PARK - SKATE BOARD PARK
CENTRAL DRIVE - OLD STATION CAR PARK

CENTRAL DRIVE - POEM PATH

CENTRAL DRIVE - RESTAURANT SITE (KFC) - LAND AT

CENTRAL DRIVE - TELEPHONE EXCHANGE CAR PARK

CENTRAL DRIVE - TELEPHONE EXCHANGE CAR PARK - ACCESS TO - SITE OF FORMER 29 EDWARD STREE1
CHAPEL VIEW - 72 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHARLES STREET - CLAYPITS PLAYING FIELD - LAND AT

CHARNLEY STREET - 5 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Corporate
Commercial
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Corporate
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
OVERTON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

61.12 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

0 General Ledger

General Ledger

247.47 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

2773.7 General Ledger
83.48 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

47.01 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

1 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger

4 General Ledger

General Ledger

Museum

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land
Non-Residential
Land
Public Open Space
Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Depot

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Land

Retail

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Public Shelter

Car Park

Land

Car Park
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Car Park

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

2T abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00313-01
TF-00314-01
TF-00315-01
TF-00315-02
TF-00316-01
TF-00317-01
TF-00318-01
TF-00318-02
TF-00321-01
TF-00321-02
TF-00323-01
TF-00323-02
TF-00323-03
TF-00323-04
TF-00323-05
TF-00323-06
TF-00323-07
TF-00323-08
TF-00323-09
TF-00323-10
TF-00323-11
TF-00323-12
TF-00330-02
TF-00335-01
TF-00336-01
TF-00337-01
TF-00339-01
TF-00339-02
TF-00339-03
TF-00343-01
TF-00344-01
TF-00344-02
TF-00344-03
TF-00348-01
TF-00349-01
TF-00349-02
TF-00349-03
TF-00349-04
TF-00349-05
TF-00352-01
TF-00355-01
TF-00357-01
TF-00359-01
TF-00360-01

CHARNLEY STREET - 5 (ADJACENT TO & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x7)
CHATSWORTH ROAD - 41 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHEAPSIDE - 5 (MEDUSA RESTAURANT)

CHEAPSIDE - 5 (REAR OF) - LAND

CHEAPSIDE - 7 (BURGER KING)

CHEAPSIDE - 9 (GREGGS)

CHERRY TREE DRIVE - ROYAL ALBERT PLAYING FIELDS - LAND

CHERRY TREE DRIVE - ROYAL ALBERT PLAYING FIELDS - PAVILION

CHESTNUT DRIVE - 24 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT DRIVE - 30 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 7 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 10 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 15-23 (BETWEEN 21-23 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CHESTNUT GROVE - 16-18 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 24-26 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 25-35 (BETWEEN 27-29 & TO THE REAR OF 2) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CHESTNUT GROVE - 32-34 (BETWEEN & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CHESTNUT GROVE - 35 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 40-42 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHESTNUT GROVE - 48 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHINA STREET - JUBILEE HALL

CHRISTIE AVENUE - 101/103 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x6)

CHRISTIE AVENUE - 129/ENNERDALE AVENUE 23 - ADJACENT TO - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CHURCH BANK - 21-30 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CHURCH BROW - 1-4 (FRONTING) - LAND

CHURCH BROW - 38 & 39 (BETWEEN) - LAND

CHURCH BROW - 68 /WAR MEMORIAL - LAND ADJOINING

CHURCH BROW - SLYNE ROAD (THROUGH TO) - FOOTPATH

CHURCH LANE - BACK BRIGHTON TERRACE CAR PARK

CHURCH LANE - BACK BRIGHTON TERRACE CAR PARK - LAND AT

CHURCH LANE - BACK BRIGHTON TERRACE CAR PARK - YACHT COMPOUND
CHURCH LANE - MORECAMBE CEMETERY

CHURCH PARK - 5-6 (BETWEEN) - LAND

CHURCH PARK - 5-6 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHURCH PARK - 5-6 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)

CHURCH PARK - 15-19 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHURCH PARK - CHAPEL LANE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CHURCH PARK - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE - ACCESS

CLARENCE STREET - FISHERMANS SQUARE - LAND AT

CLARENDON ROAD EAST - LAND

CLAUGHTON DRIVE - 32 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

COASTAL ROAD - CAR PARK

Other
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other

Commercial

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
OVER KELLET

BOLTON-LE-SANDS
BOLTON-LE-SANDS
BOLTON-LE-SANDS
BOLTON-LE-SANDS

MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
OVERTON
OVERTON
OVERTON
OVERTON
OVERTON
OVERTON
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE

Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

227.6 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger

259 General Ledger

111 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

244.08 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

1300 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

n/a General Ledger

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Retail

Land

Retail

Retail

Land

Changing Rooms
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Non-Residential
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Car Park

Land

Land
Cemetery/Churchyard
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Car Park

¢T abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00360-02
TF-00362-01
TF-00362-02
TF-00363-01
TF-00364-01
TF-00368-01
TF-00368-02
TF-00368-03
TF-00368-04
TF-00368-05
TF-00371-01
TF-00372-01
TF-00372-02
TF-00373-01
TF-00373-02
TF-00375-01
TF-00375-02
TF-00378-01
TF-00378-02
TF-00378-03
TF-00378-04
TF-00383-01
TF-00387-01
TF-00388-01
TF-00389-01
TF-00389-02
TF-00391-01
TF-00392-01
TF-00393-01
TF-00394-01
TF-00395-01
TF-00397-01
TF-00398-01
TF-00401-01
TF-00402-01
TF-00402-02
TF-00405-02
TF-00405-03
TF-00405-04
TF-00409-01
TF-00413-01
TF-00414-01
TF-00415-01
TF-00416-01

COASTAL ROAD - CAR PARK - SNACK BAR HUT (SITE OF)

COASTAL ROAD - FORESHORE

COASTAL ROAD - FORESHORE - FISH TAIL GROYNE

COASTAL ROAD - MORECAMBE GOLF CLUB

COASTAL ROAD - MORECAMBE GOLF CLUB (ADJACENT & OPPOSITE) - LAND
COLLINGHAM PARK - 1 ELMWOOD GARDENS (ADJACENT) - LAND AT
COLLINGHAM PARK - 2-18 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

COLLINGHAM PARK - BEECHWOOD GARDENS (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT
COLLINGHAM PARK - MAPLEWOOD GARDENS (JUNCTION) - LAND AT
COLLINGHAM PARK - SCOTFORTH ROAD (JUNCTION) - LAND AT
COLLINGHAM PARK - WHINFELL DRIVE (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
COLLINGHAM PARK - BAILRIGG LANE (LINKING) - CYCLEPATH

COLLINGHAM PARK - BENTHAM ROAD (LINKING) - CYCLEPATH
COLLINGHAM PARK - CYCLE PATH TO BAILRIGG LANE (EAST & WEST OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
COLLINGHAM PARK - CYCLE PATH TO BENTHAM ROAD (NORTH & SOUTH OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
COMBERMERE GROVE - 2-16 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
COMBERMERE GROVE - 5-11 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
COMBERMERE ROAD - 29 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

COMBERMERE ROAD - 34A (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
COMBERMERE ROAD - 46 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

COMBERMERE ROAD - TRUMACAR LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE (x2)
CONISTON ROAD - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CONISTON ROAD - 18-20 (REAR OF) LAND/GARAGES (x6)

CONISTON ROAD - ELTERWATER PLACE (ADJACENT) - THROUGH TO CANAL TOWPATH - FOOTPATH
COOLIDGE AVENUE - 5-7 (OPPOSITE)- PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

COOLIDGE AVENUE - 7-9 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

COPY LANE - 1 BECK SIDE (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH

CORK ROAD - ALLOTMENTS

CORRINGHAM ROAD - 2 (ADJACENT) - JEHOVAHS WITNESSES CAR PARK
COWDREY MEWS - 28-30 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CRAG BANK ROAD - HOSPITAL FIELD

CRAG ROAD - 37-39 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CRAG ROAD - WARTON CRAG - LAND AT

CROFTERS FOLD - 27 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA

CROFTERS FOLD - 41-45 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CROFTERS FOLD - TEESDALE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

CROFTLANDS - 63 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CROFTLANDS - 69 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

CROFTLANDS - 135 MAIN STREET (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
CROFTLANDS - 2-3 (REAR OF) - SEPTIC TANK

CROOK O'LUNE - DISUSED RAILWAY LINE - CROOK O'LUNE TO BULL BECK
CROOK O'LUNE - HERMITAGE FIELD

CROOK O LUNE - PATH TO GRAYS SEAT

CROOK O'LUNE - WOOD

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CATON
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
WARTON
HEYSHAM
GALGATE
GALGATE
WARTON
WARTON
WARTON
BORWICK
HALTON
CATON
CATON
HALTON

173 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

671 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

1 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger

Land

Foreshore & Promenade
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Cycleway & Footpath
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Cycleway & Footpath
Allotments

Car Park
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Septic Tank

Land

Land

Land

Land

T abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00417-01 CROSSLANDS - 1-8 (FRONTING) - ROAD & LAND Other WHITTINGTON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00418-01 CROSSLANDS - 2 (REAR OF) - SEPTIC TANK SITE Other WHITTINGTON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Septic Tank

TF-00420-01 CURWEN AVENUE - 1-6 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00421-01 CURWEN AVENUE - LAND/GARAGES (x4) Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00422-01 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - CARLISLE BRIDGE (ADJACENT) Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00422-04 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - MARSH TO DALLAS ROAD Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00422-05 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - OVANGLE BRIDGE TO LANCASTER Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00422-06 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - SAINSBURYS TO ST GEORGES QUAY Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00422-07 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE TO TIP - CYCLEPATH / LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00422-08 CYCLEWAY - LANCASTER - ST GEORGES QUAY TO EAST SIDE OF MAIN RAILWAY LINES Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-01 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - BYPASS TO OVANGLE BRIDGE - CYCLE WAY/PATH & LAND AT Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-02 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - EUSTON GROVE BRIDGE TO CORRINGHAM ROAD - FOOTPATH Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-03 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE- EUSTON GROVE BRIDGE TO SCHOLA GREEN LANE - CYCLE WAY/PATH & LAN Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-05 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - HILMORE ROAD TO EUSTON GROVE BRIDGE - CYCLE WAY/PATH & LAND AT Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-06 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - JUNCTION OF MAIN MORECAMBE TO WESTGATE BRIDGE - CYCLE WAY/PA1 Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-08 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - OUT MOSS LANE TO JUNCTION OF MAIN MORECAMBE TO LANCASTER CYC Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-10 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - SCHOLA GREEN LANE TO TRIMPELL - CYCLE WAY/PATH & LAND/DRAIN Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-12 CYCLEWAY - MORECAMBE - TRIMPEL TO JUNCTION OF MAIN MORECAMBE TO LANCASTER CYCLEWAY - Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00426-13 CYCLEWAY - MOREACMBE - WESTGATE BRIDGE TO BYPASS - CYCLE WAY/PATH & LAND/DRAIN Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath o

TF-00440-01 CYPRUS ROAD - 29-51 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space 8

TF-00441-01 DALLAS ROAD - CAR PARK Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park @

TF-00441-02 DALLAS ROAD - CAR PARK - FOOTPATH Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath 5

TF-00442-01 DALLAS ROAD - GARDENS Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Land

TF-00445-01 DALLAS ROAD - BOYS & GIRLS CLUB (SITE OF) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00447-01 DALTON SQUARE - 4-6 - CITYLAB Commerecial LANCASTER 2404.66 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-00448-01 DALTON SQUARE - 6-7 (BETWEEN) - FOOTPATH (FREEHOLD) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00448-02 DALTON SQUARE - 6-7 (BETWEEN) - FOOTPATH (OTHER) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00449-01 DALTON SQUARE - LANCASTER TOWN HALL Corporate LANCASTER 13487.15 General Ledger Corporate

TF-00449-02 DALTON SQUARE - LANCASTER TOWN HALL - BIKE SHED Corporate LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Corporate

TF-00449-03 DALTON SQUARE - LANCASTER TOWN HALL - GARDEN OF REMEMBRANCE Corporate LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00449-04 DALTON SQUARE - LANCASTER TOWN HALL - LAND Corporate LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Land

TF-00455-01 DALTON SQUARE - PALATINE HALL Commercial LANCASTER 1448.68 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-00455-02 DALTON SQUARE - PALATINE HALL (REAR OF) - PERMIT HOLDERS CAR PARK Commerecial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-00457-01 DALTON SQUARE - WALLED GARDENS - BALLUSTRADE & WALLS Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Miscellaneous

TF-00457-02 DALTON SQUARE - WALLED GARDENS - LAND Other LANCASTER 1662 General Ledger Land

TF-00457-03 DALTON SQUARE - WALLED GARDENS - QUEEN VICTORIA MONUMENT Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Miscellaneous

TF-00461-01 DAMSIDE STREET - LANCASTER BUS STATION - BUILDING Commerecial LANCASTER 804.03 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-00461-02 DAMSIDE STREET - LANCASTER BUS STATION - LAND Commerecial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Land

TF-00462-01 DAMSIDE STREET - MILLENIUM BRIDGE Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00463-01 DAMSIDE STREET - MITRE HOUSE - CASTLE CAR PARK Commercial LANCASTER 6603.54 General Ledger Car Park

TF-00463-02 DAMSIDE STREET - MITRE HOUSE - CASTLE CAR PARK - PUBLIC TOILET Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Public Conveniences

TF-00465-01 DAMSIDE STREET - SLIPWAY & LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00466-01 DEE ROAD - 25-59 (FRONTING) - RYELANDS ESTATE PARK AREA Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Play Area

TF-00467-01 DENNY AVENUE - RYELANDS PARK (THROUGH TO) - FOOT BRIDGE OVER RAILWAY LINES Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Cycleway & Footpath



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00468-01
TF-00469-01
TF-00470-01
TF-00471-01
TF-00472-01
TF-00473-02
TF-00473-03
TF-00476-01
TF-00477-01
TF-00478-01
TF-00481-01
TF-00482-02
TF-00485-01
TF-00485-02
TF-00485-04
TF-00485-05
TF-00493-01
TF-00495-01
TF-00496-01
TF-00498-01
TF-00499-01
TF-00500-01
TF-00501-01
TF-00502-01
TF-00503-01
TF-00504-01
TF-00505-01
TF-00505-02
TF-00505-03
TF-00505-04
TF-00505-05
TF-00505-06
TF-00505-07
TF-00505-08
TF-00513-01
TF-00514-01
TF-00515-01
TF-00518-01
TF-00520-01
TF-00521-01
TF-00525-01
TF-00525-02
TF-00525-03
TF-00529-01

DENNY AVENUE - 17-19 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

DERBY ROAD - (FRONTING) - RIVER LUNE DEFENCE WALL

DERWENT ROAD - 29 (ADJACENT) - ACCESS PATH TO HIGHFIELD ALLOTMENTS
DERWENT ROAD - 50 KESWICK ROAD (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH

DERWENT ROAD - HIGHFIELD ALLOTMENTS

DERWENT ROAD - HIGHFIELD RECREATION GROUND - LAND

DERWENT ROAD - HIGHFIELD RECREATION GROUND - PAVILION
DERWENT ROAD - 77 BORROWDALE ROAD (ADJACENT) - LAND AT
DERWENT ROAD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

DERWENT ROAD - WHALLEY PLAYING FIELD

DOCKER LANE - ACCESS ROAD

DOCKER LANE - SEPTIC TANK

DORIS HENDERSON WAY - SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE

DORIS HENDERSON WAY - SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE - CONTAINERS
DORIS HENDERSON WAY - SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE - LAND (FREEHOLD)
DORIS HENDERSON WAY - SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE - LAND (LEASHOLD)
DORRINGTON ROAD - ALLOTMENTS

DORRINGTON ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) - LOCK UP GARAGE

DORRINGTON ROAD - 2-56 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

DORRINGTON ROAD - 97 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x12)
DORRINGTON ROAD - 180-192 (OPPOSITE) - SCOUT HUT SITE
DORRINGTON ROAD - SCOUT HUT (REAR OF) - PLAY AREA

DORRINGTON ROAD - ST PAULS ROAD (ADJACENT TO 9) - LAND/FOOTPATH
DROVERS WALK - 7-10 (INFRONT) - LAND

DUDDON CLOSE - 2-4 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGE (x1)

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 2-44 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 5-11 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 29-31 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 30-44 (REAR OF) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 31-59 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 41-55 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - 44 & 46 (BETWEEN) - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - FRONTING 1 LANGDALE ROAD - LAND AT

DUNKIRK AVENUE - WINDERMERE ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x22)
DUNKIRK AVENUE - PLAY AREA

DUNLIN AVENUE - 2-6 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

EARL STREET - 44 (ADJOINING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

EARL STREET - 55 (ADJOINING) - LAND/GARAGES (x4)

EAST VIEW - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (3)

EASTLANDS - 10 & 14 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

EASTLANDS - 27 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

EASTLANDS - 28 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

EDWARD STREET - CAR PARK

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Commercial

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
NEWTON
NEWTON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
GALGATE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger
23.4 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

1007.02 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

76 Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

1009 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Land

River Defence Wall
Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Allotments

Land

Miscellaneous

Land

Public Open Space

Land

Land

Septic Tank

Sports Centre
Miscellaneous

Land

Land

Allotments

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Public Open Space

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Car Park

9T abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00529-02
TF-00531-01
TF-00533-01
TF-00533-02
TF-00533-03
TF-00536-01
TF-00538-01
TF-00539-01
TF-00540-01
TF-00542-01
TF-00543-01
TF-00544-01
TF-00546-01
TF-00547-01
TF-00549-01
TF-00550-01
TF-00551-01
TF-00552-01
TF-00553-01
TF-00554-01
TF-00555-01
TF-00561-01
TF-00562-01
TF-00563-01
TF-00564-01
TF-00565-01
TF-00566-01
TF-00566-02
TF-00567-01
TF-00569-01
TF-00569-02
TF-00569-03
TF-00572-01
TF-00572-02
TF-00572-03
TF-00572-04
TF-00572-05
TF-00572-06
TF-00572-07
TF-00576-01
TF-00577-01
TF-00580-01
TF-00581-01
TF-00582-01

EDWARD STREET - CAR PARK - HOMELESS ACTION (SITE OF)
EDWARD STREET - DANCE STUDIO

ELTERWATER PLACE - 1-17 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ELTERWATER PLACE - 23-32 (SURROUNDING) - LAND AT
ELTERWATER PLACE - ROAD & HAMMERHEAD - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ENNERDALE AVENUE - 24-26 (ADJACENT) - ACCESS LAND TO - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE

ENNERDALE AVENUE - 27-31 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ENNERDALE CLOSE - 33-37 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x9)
ENNERDALE PLACE - 10-24 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ESSINGTON AVENUE - SCHOLA GREEN LANE (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ESTHWAITE GARDENS - ADJACENT TO 1 LUNESDALE COURT - LAND AT
ESTHWAITE GARDENS - WOODLAND

EUSTON ROAD - 56/58

EUSTON ROAD - 60

EUSTON ROAD - NEW TOWN SQUARE - FEEDER PILLAR

FAIRLEA AVENUE - 9 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

FELL VIEW - 4 (PART CAR PARK) ADJACENT - LAND

FELL VIEW - 32 (ADJACENT) - LAND/PARKING

FELL VIEW - OPEN SPACE

FELL VIEW - PLAY AREA

FELL VIEW - SEPTIC TANK

FELLVIEW - BROADACRE (THROUGH TO) - FOOTPATH

FELLVIEW - THROUGH TO LANGDALE - FOOTPATH

FIELDSEND - 14 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FIRBANK ROAD - RIDGE COMMUNITY SCHOOL (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH
FIRBANK ROAD - 32 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

FIRST TERRACE - PUBLIC TOILETS

FIRST TERRACE - PUBLIC TOILETS - LAND AT

FLEET GREEN - 1-18 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

FORESHORE - ROYDS AVENUE/TWEMLOW PARADE

FORESHORE - THE BATTERY TO HEYSHAM

FORESHORE - THE CLIFFS/WHINNYSTY LANE

FOREST PARK - 1 &23 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - 1 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - 4 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - 5 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - 21 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - 22-28 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOREST PARK - WILLOW LANE 102 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
FOUNDRY LANE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

FOUR LANE ENDS - LAND AT

FULWOOD DRIVE (REAR OF) - WOODLAND

FULWOOD DRIVE (REAR OF) - WOODLAND - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
FURNESS STREET - PLAY AREA/PARKING AREA

Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
IREBY

CATON
CATON
CATON

IREBY

CATON
CATON
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

SUNDERLAND POINT
SUNDERLAND POINT

LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HALTON

DOLPHINHOLME

MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER

375.02 General Ledger
197.63 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

265.29 General Ledger
106.46 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

0 General Ledger

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

Land

Non-Residential

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Woodland

Retail

Retail

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Septic Tank

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Public Open Space
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Foreshore & Promenade
Foreshore & Promenade
Foreshore & Promenade
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Land

Land

Land

Land

/T abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00586-01
TF-00587-01
TF-00590-02
TF-00591-01
TF-00592-01
TF-00594-01
TF-00595-02
TF-00595-04
TF-00595-05
TF-00600-01
TF-00602-01
TF-00603-01
TF-00605-01
TF-00605-02
TF-00606-01
TF-00607-01
TF-00608-01
TF-00609-01
TF-00610-01
TF-00610-03
TF-00610-04
TF-00610-05
TF-00610-06
TF-00610-07
TF-00617-01
TF-00617-02
TF-00620-01
TF-00622-01
TF-00622-02
TF-00624-01
TF-00626-01
TF-00626-02
TF-00626-03
TF-00626-04
TF-00638-01
TF-00639-01
TF-00640-01
TF-00641-01
TF-00642-01
TF-00644-01
TF-00644-02
TF-00645-01
TF-00646-01
TF-00646-02

GASKELL CLOSE - 7 (ADJACENT) - LAND

GASKELL CLOSE - TO NORTH WEST OF - LAND/ SEPTIC TANK

GRANT CLOSE - 1-7 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

GREAT JOHN STREET - ST NICHOLAS ARCADE - CAR PARK

GREAT JOHN STREET - 9/11 (REAR OF) - YARD/LAND/OPENSPACE
GREAVES ROAD - GREAVES HOTEL (ADJACENT) - BUS SHELTER
GREAVES ROAD - GREAVES PARK - LAND

GREAVES ROAD - GREAVES PARK - PUBLIC HOUSE & ASSOCIATED LAND
GREAVES ROAD - GREAVES PARK - WESTBANK STABLES (FRONTING) - ROAD
GREEN LANE - 83 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

GREEN STREET - PLAY AREA

GREEN STREET - RESIDENTS CAR PARKING

GREENSET CLOSE - 2-12 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

GREENSET CLOSE - 5-23 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

GREENSET CLOSE - 32-34 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
GREENSET CLOSE - 32-34 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x7)
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - THROUGH TO INGLETON DRIVE - FOOTPATH
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 20-24 ( REAR OF) - LAND & GARAGES (x16)
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 4-6 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 32/34 & 52/54 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 34-52 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 62-64 (BETWEEN AND TO REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - 100-122 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - GRESSINGHAM/INGLETON HOUSE - LAND AT
GRESSINGHAN WALK - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GRESSINGHAM WALK - 1-15 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GREYTHWAITE COURT - 9 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
GRIZEDALE PLACE - 1-14 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

GRIZEDALE PLACE - 5-11 (TO REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
GUMMERS HOWE WALK & HARD KNOTT RISE - LAND AT

HADRIAN ROAD - 1-3 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HADRIAN ROAD - 2-8 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HADRIAN ROAD - 11-15 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HADRIAN ROAD - WATLING CLOSE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
HALA ROAD - 18-26 (REAR OF) - LAND

HALA ROAD - 46 (ADJACENT) - LAND/DEPOT

HALA ROAD - MELLING HOUSE (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x14)

HALA ROAD - MELLING HOUSE / TUNSTALL HOUSE - LAND AT

HALA ROAD - SANDFIELD HOUSE - LAND AT

HALA SQUARE - ABBEYSTEAD HOUSE - LAND AT

HALA SQUARE - BECK VIEW (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HALA SQUARE - BECK VIEW - ST PAULS COMMUNITY CENTRE

HALE CARR LANE - CEMETERY - CHAPEL

HALE CARR LANE - CEMETERY - LAND

Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate

SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

0 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger

2 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

n/a Housing Revenue Account

Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

1 Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

1 Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

120.05 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

Land

Septic Tank

Public Open Space
Car Park

Land

Public Shelter

Land

Retail

Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Garage and Garage Sites
Cycleway & Footpath
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Depot

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Non-Residential
Chapel
Cemetery/Churchyard

gT abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00650-01 HALL DRIVE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MIDDLETON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00650-02 HALL DRIVE - 16-17 (BETWEEN) - LAND Other MIDDLETON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00650-03 HALL DRIVE - CARR LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other MIDDLETON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00650-04 HALL DRIVE - HALL GROVE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other MIDDLETON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00650-05 HALL DRIVE - PLAYING FIELD Other MIDDLETON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00654-01 HALL GROVE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MIDDLETON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00654-02 HALL GROVE - 3-8 (FRONTING) - LAND/ROAD Other MIDDLETON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00655-01 HALL GROVE - LAND/GARAGES (x4) Other MIDDLETON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00655-02 HALL GROVE - LAND/GARAGES (REAR OF) Other MIDDLETON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00656-01 HALTON COURT - 1-26 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00659-01 HALTON ROAD - (HILL ROAD) - BUS SHELTER Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Public Shelter

TF-00659-02 HALTON ROAD - WOODLANDS ROAD - BUS SHELTER Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Shelter

TF-00660-01 HALTON ROAD - GREEN LANE (JUCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE (PART) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00661-01 HALTON ROAD - HILL ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE (PART) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00662-01 HALTON ROAD - LUNE BANK GARDENS (FREEHOLD) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00662-02 HALTON ROAD - LUNE BANK GARDENS (LEASEHOLD) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00663-01 HALTON ROAD - AYRTON VIEW - 10-33 (REAR OF) - LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00663-02 HALTON ROAD - AYRTON VIEW - 10-33 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-00663-03 HALTON ROAD - AYRTON VIEW - 10-33 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-00663-04 HALTON ROAD - SEA SCOUT HUT (ADJACENT) TO CANAL - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-00665-01 HALTON ROAD - ROWING CLUB (SITE OF) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00666-01 HALTON ROAD - SKERTON CEMETERY - CHAPEL Corporate LANCASTER 82.52 General Ledger Chapel

TF-00666-02 HALTON ROAD - SKERTON CEMETERY - LAND Corporate LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Cemetery/Churchyard

TF-00672-01 HAMMERTON HALL LANE - 120 SHAKESPEARE ROAD (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUBSTATION SITE Commercial LANCASTER n/a Housing Revenue Account Electricity Sub-Station Site

TF-00673-01 HAMPSFELL DRIVE - 122-156 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE 1 General Ledger Land

TF-00674-01 HAPPY MOUNT COURT - 2 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-00677-01 HARD KNOTT RISE - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE Other CARNFORTH Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Electricity Sub-Station Site

TF-00679-01 HASTINGS ROAD - 17 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x8) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00680-01 HASTINGS ROAD - 23-33 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x7) Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00681-01 HATHAWAY ROAD - 62 BARLEY COP LANE (ADJACENT) - LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00682-01 HATHAWAY ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x21) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00683-01 HATHAWAY ROAD - 25 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x6) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00683A-01 HAVERBREAKS - STREETLIGHTING Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00684-01 HAWS HILL - ROYAL STATION HOTEL (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC SHELTER Other CARNFORTH Not specified  General Ledger Public Shelter

TF-00685-01 HAZEL GROVE - 1-4 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00686-01 HEATH GROVE - 9-12 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00687-01 HEATHFOOT AVENUE - 1 (REAR OF) - LAND AT Other HEYSHAM Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00687-02 HEATHFOOT AVENUE - 37 (FRONTING) - LAND AT Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00687-03 HEATHFOOT AVENUE - DELAMERE AVENUE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATH Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00687-04 HEATHFOOT AVENUE - THROUGH TO HEATHFOOT DRIVE - FOOTPATH Other UNKNOWN Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00687-05 HEATHFOOT AVENUE - ST MILDREDS WAY (REAR OF 9-14) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00689-01 HEATHFOOT DRIVE - 73 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x3) Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00690-01 HEATON ROAD - ARCON HOUSE - 1-13 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x12) Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00692-01 HEATON ROAD - ARCON HOUSE - 1-33 (FRONT OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

6T abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00692-02
TF-00694-01
TF-00695-01
TF-00696-01
TF-00697-01
TF-00698-01
TF-00699-01
TF-00699-02
TF-00708-01
TF-00709-01
TF-00709-02
TF-00711-01
TF-00712-01
TF-00713-01
TF-00715-01
TF-00716-01
TF-00718-01
TF-00719-01
TF-00719-02
TF-00719-03
TF-00719-04
TF-00719-05
TF-00719-06
TF-00725-01
TF-00726-01
TF-00728-01
TF-00729-01
TF-00730-01
TF-00732-02
TF-00733-02
TF-00733-03
TF-00733-04
TF-00734-01
TF-00735-01
TF-00736-01
TF-00737-01
TF-00738-01
TF-00742-02
TF-00742-03
TF-00742-04
TF-00743-01
TF-00745-01
TF-00746-01
TF-00749-01

HEATON ROAD - ARCON HOUSE - 1-33 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
HEATON ROAD - HEATON HOUSE (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
HEATON ROAD - HEATON HOUSE - FRONTING/REAR OF - LAND AT

HEATON ROAD - HEATON HOUSE (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x9)

HESSAM HEIGHTS - 3-9 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HESTHAM CRESCENT - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x2)

HESTHAM CRESCENT - 3 (ADJACENT & PUMPING STATION) - LAND/OPEN SPACE - (PART ADOPTED)
HESTHAM CRESCENT - 13-16 (REAR OF) - LAND/EMBANKMENT

HIGH CRAG COURT - REAR OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HIGH ROAD 125-139 (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH

HIGH ROAD - 130-134 (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 38-48 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x5)

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 57 (SHOP)
HIGHFIELD ROAD - 59 (SHOP)
HIGHFIELD ROAD - 63 (SHOP)

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 153-159 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x5)

HIGHFIELD ROAD - ADJ TO 107 THORUGH TO HARD KNOTT RISE - FOOTPATH
HIGHFIELD ROAD - 20-36 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 53 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 57-63 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 57-63 (REAR OF) - LAND AT

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 77-91 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

HIGHFIELD ROAD - 109-159 - LAND AT

HIGHGROVE CLOSE - 19 & 34 (BETWEEN) - PLAYGROUND/PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
HIGHGROVE ROAD - 1-7 (TO REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HILDERSTONE LANE - CINDERBARROW - LAND

HILL ROAD - 11-12 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA

HILL ROAD - WESTERN END OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATHS

HILMORE WAY - THROUGH TO WEST END ROAD (REAR OF 114-116) - FOOTPATH
HILMORE WAY - UNIT 1 (FORMER FRANKIE AND BENNY'S)

HILMORE WAY - UNIT 2 / 2A

HILMORE WAY - LAND

HODDER AVENUE - 12-25 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HOGHTON CLOSE - 8 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HOLKER CLOSE - 1 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

HOLLY WALK - 8-15 (ADJACENT TO & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
HONISTER ROAD - KESWICK ROAD - WAYLEAVE AGREEMENT - LAND AT
HORNBY BANK - LAND AT

HORNBY BANK - MAIN ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

HORNBY BANK - MAIN STREET 61 (ADJACENT) - LAND

HORNBY BANK - LAND/GARAGES (x3)

HORNBY DRIVE - EITHER SIDE OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HORNBY HALL CLOSE - LAND AT

HORNBY ROAD - 52 & 54 (BETWEEN) - FOOTPATH

Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
WARTON
HALTON
HALTON
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER

YEALAND REDMAYNE

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

NETHER KELLET
NETHER KELLET
NETHER KELLET
NETHER KELLET

LANCASTER
HORNBY
CATON

Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

81 Housing Revenue Account
81 Housing Revenue Account

66 Housing Revenue Account

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

68363 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

359.9 General Ledger
358.68 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Public Open Space
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Garage and Garage Sites
Retail

Retail

Retail

Garage and Garage Sites
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Non-Residential
Non-Residential

Car Park

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath

0z abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00750-01
TF-00751-01
TF-00751-02
TF-00751-03
TF-00755-01
TF-00756-01
TF-00760-01
TF-00761-01
TF-00763-01
TF-00763-02
TF-00763-03
TF-00763-04
TF-00763-05
TF-00763-06
TF-00763-07
TF-00763-08
TF-00763-09
TF-00763-10
TF-00763-11
TF-00774-02
TF-00776-01
TF-00777-01
TF-00777-02
TF-00777-03
TF-00778-01
TF-00779-01
TF-00781-01
TF-00781-02
TF-00783-01
TF-00785-02
TF-00796-01
TF-00796-02
TF-00797-01
TF-00798-01
TF-00799-01
TF-00800-01
TF-00801-01
TF-00802-01
TF-00803-01
TF-00804-01
TF-00805-01
TF-00806-01
TF-00807-01
TF-00808-01

HORNBY ROAD - 78 (ADJACENT) - LAND

HORNBY ROAD - BULL BECK PICNIC SITE - LAND

HORNBY ROAD - BULL BECK PICNIC SITE - PUBLIC TOILETS

HORNBY ROAD - BULL BECK PICNIC SITE - SNACK BAR

HUTTON GROVE - 5-25 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

HUTTON GROVE - 18-24 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x3)
INGLEBOROUGH ROAD - TORRISHOLME ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND
INGLEBOROUGH VIEW - 2 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
INGLETON DRIVE - 1 INGLETON HOUSE (FRONTING) TO 33 (INGLETON DRIVE - LAND AT
INGLETON DRIVE - 2-50 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 3-5 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 7-8 INGLETON HOUSE (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
INGLETON DRIVE - 12-26 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 14 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 24 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 35-69 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 67 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 67-85 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

INGLETON DRIVE - 85 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

JAMES STREET - FRONTING - LAND AT

JESSON WAY - FRONTING- PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

JOHNSON CLOSE - CRAG BANK PLAYING FIELD - LAND

JOHNSON CLOSE - CRAG BANK PLAYING FIELD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
JOHNSON CLOSE - CRAG BANK PLAYING FIELD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)
JOHNSON CLOSE (EAST OF) - PLAY AREA

KELLET LANE - WESTFIELD HAMLET (WEST OF /SOUTH OF) - COMMUNICATIONS MAST
KELLET ROAD - CARNFORTH CEMETERY

KELLET ROAD - CARNFORTH CEMETERY - STORAGE CONTAINER

KELLET ROAD - ADJACENT TO CARNFORTH BRIDGE - PLAY AREA

KELLET ROAD - INDUSTRIAL ESTATE - ACCESS ROAD AND CAR PARK
KENTMERE ROAD - 4 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH

KENTMERE ROAD - 20 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH

KESWICK ROAD - 124 (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

KESWICK ROAD - 6-8 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x11)

KESWICK ROAD - 43 (ADJACENT) - LAND

KESWICK ROAD - 56 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
KESWICK ROAD - FIRBANK ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

KILNBANK AVENUE - 60 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA

KING STREET - 1-5B - YARD TO THE REAR

KING STREET - 1

KING STREET - 3

KING STREET - 5

KING STREET - 5A

KING STREET - 5B

Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other
Corporate
Corporate

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Commercial

Other

Other

Other

Commercial
Commerecial
Corporate
Commerecial

Commercial

CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH

NETHER KELLET

CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

0 General Ledger
20 General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

103.12 General Ledger
97.92 General Ledger
21.48 General Ledger

163.88 General Ledger
35.33 General Ledger

Land

Land

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land
Cemetery/Churchyard
Miscellaneous

Land

Car Park

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Public Shelter

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Retail

Retail

Retail

Retail

Retail

T¢ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00809-01
TF-00810-01
TF-00810-02
TF-00811-01
TF-00811-02
TF-00813-01
TF-00820-01
TF-00823-01
TF-00823-02
TF-00825-01
TF-00827-01
TF-00828-01
TF-00829-01
TF-00830-01
TF-00832-01
TF-00833-01
TF-00834-01
TF-00835-01
TF-00838-01
TF-00841-01
TF-00841-02
TF-00842-01
TF-00844-01
TF-00845-01
TF-00846-01
TF-00847-01
TF-00847-02
TF-00847-03
TF-00847-04
TF-00847-05
TF-00847-06
TF-00847-07
TF-00847-08
TF-00847-09
TF-00847-10
TF-00847-11
TF-00847-12
TF-00847-13
TF-00847-14
TF-00847-15
TF-00861-01
TF-00862-01
TF-00863-01
TF-00864-01

KING STREET - 9B

KING STREET - 87

KING STREET - 87 - LAND

KING STREET - ASSEMBLY ROOMS

KING STREET - ASSEMBLY ROOMS - LAND

KING STREET - THE COVERED YARD

KINGFISHER COURT - LAND/OPEN SPACE

KINGS DRIVE - 60-66 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

KINGS DRIVE - 68-70 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

KINGSDALE AVENUE - SOUTH OF - LAND AT

KINGSWAY - BRIDGE END DEPOT

KINGSWAY - CAR PARK

KINGSWAY - 141 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH

KINGSWAY - 188 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH

KINGSWAY - 33-45 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

KINGSWAY - 40 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA

KINGSWAY - KINGSWAY COURT - LAND AT

KINGSWAY - LITTLEDALE FIELD

KINGSWAY - TARNBROOK ROAD/SUGHAM LANE (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
KNOWLYS ROAD - ADJACENT TO - FOOTPATH (FREEHOLD)
KNOWLYS ROAD - ADJACENT TO - FOOTPATH (LEASEHOLD)
KNOWLYS ROAD - EMBANKMENT - 28-48 (OPPOSITE) - LAND
KNOWLYS ROAD - PROMENADE (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
KNOWLYS ROAD - PROMENADE - THE CLIFFS PLAY AREA
LABURNUM GROVE - 51 (TO THE REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
LABURNUM GROVE - 1 & 3 (ADJACENT TO ) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 4 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 6 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 12 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 14 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 20 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 22 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 27-33 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 28 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 30 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 32 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 33 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 39 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 51-57 (ADJACENT TO 53 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LABURNUM GROVE - 55 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LANCASTER ROAD - ALEXANDRA ROAD (CORNER OF) - LAND AT
LANCASTER ROAD - AYSGARTH DRIVE (END OF) - PUMPING STATION
LANCASTER ROAD - BROADWAY (CORNER OF) - LAND AT
LANCASTER ROAD - OXCLIFFE HILL FARM (OPPOSITE) - LAND

Commerecial
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CATON
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE

52.69 General Ledger
218.66 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger
601.73 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger
201.38 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

28.4 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

Retail
Non-Residential
Land
Non-Residential
Land
Non-Residential
Land

Land

Land

Land

Depot

Car Park

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Play Area

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Water Treatment
Land

Land

2c abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2)
Corporate / Other)

Financial Account

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00865-01
TF-00866-01
TF-00867-01
TF-00868-01
TF-00873-01
TF-00874-01
TF-00876-01
TF-00876-02
TF-00876-03
TF-00879-01
TF-00880-01
TF-00880-02
TF-00880-03
TF-00880-04
TF-00880-05
TF-00883-01
TF-00883-02
TF-00883-03
TF-00886-01
TF-00888-01
TF-00888-02
TF-00888-03
TF-00888-04
TF-00888-05
TF-00888-06
TF-00888-07
TF-00888-08
TF-00889-01
TF-00890-01
TF-00891-01
TF-00892-01
TF-00894-01
TF-00895-01
TF-00895-03
TF-00896-01
TF-00897-01
TF-00898-01
TF-00899-01
TF-00902-01
TF-00902-03
TF-00902-04
TF-00902-06
TF-00903-01
TF-00905-01

LANCASTER ROAD - GREEN LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LANCASTER ROAD - MICHAELSON AVENUE (JUNCTION OF) - PLAY AREA
LANCASTER ROAD - SURGERY (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC SHELTER

LANCASTER ROAD - TORRISHOLME SQUARE

LANGDALE - 9 (ADJACENT) - LAND

LANGDALE PLACE - 3

LANGDALE PLACE - 1-2 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGDALE PLACE - 7-8 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGDALE PLACE - 10-12 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGDALE ROAD - 16-18 (BETWEEN) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
LANGDALE ROAD - 96/CONISTON ROAD 97 & 126 - TO THE REAR OF & ADJACENT TO - LAND/OPEN SPA!
LANGDALE ROAD - 1-39 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGDALE ROAD - 41-107 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGDALE ROAD - 90-96 (FRONTING) - FOOTPATH

LANGDALE ROAD - 107 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANGRIDGE WAY - ARKHOLME COURT (OPPOSITE) - PLAY AREA

LANGRIDGE WAY - LEIGHTON COURT/HALTON/ALDCLIFFE COURTS (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LANGRIDGE WAY - WESTGATE PRIMARY SCHOOL (ADJACENT) - LAND
LANGTHWAITE TERRACE - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LANSIL WAY - CATON ROAD (JUNCTION) NORTH - LAND (x2)

LANSIL WAY - CATON ROAD (JUNCTION) SOUTH - LAND

LANSIL WAY - EAST SIDE - LAND

LANSIL WAY - NEWTON TERRACE (ADJOINING) - CAR PARK & ACCESS ROAD
LANSIL WAY - SOUTH SIDE - LAND

LANSIL WAY - WEST SIDE - LAND

LANSIL WAY - WEST SIDE - LAND - ACCESS ROAD

LANSIL WAY - WEST SIDE - LAND - PUMPING HOUSE

LARCHWOOD - 2-16 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

LEA LANE - SYCAMORE GARDENS (THROUGH TO) - FOOTPATH

LEACHFIELD CLOSE - LAND AT

LEACHFIELD CLOSE - LAND/GARAGES (x5)

LEIGHTON COURT - 1-21 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA

LEIGHTON DRIVE - 2-26 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

LEIGHTON DRIVE - 2-26 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)
LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE - 7 (SHOP)

LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE - 10 (SHOP)

LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE - 11 (SHOP)

LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE - 14 (SHOP)

LENTWORTH DRIVE - BROOKLANDS COURT - ROAD

LENTWORTH DRIVE - GRESSINGHAM DRIVE - BETWEEN - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATH/DEBRIS SCREE|
LENTWORTH DRIVE - LECK HOUSE - LAND AT

LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE - 1-16 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
LENTWORTH DRIVE - LENTWORTH HOUSE (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x17)
LEVENS CLOSE - 10 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
CATON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
GALGATE
GALGATE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
99 Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
34 Housing Revenue Account
34 Housing Revenue Account
32 Housing Revenue Account
29 Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Land

Land

Public Shelter

Land

Land

Retail

Land

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Play Area

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Water Treatment
Public Open Space
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Retail

Retail

Retail

Retail

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Public Open Space

¢¢ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-00908-01
TF-00910-01
TF-00910-02
TF-00911-01
TF-00911-02
TF-00911-03
TF-00911-04
TF-00912-01
TF-00914-01
TF-00914-02
TF-00916-01
TF-00917-01
TF-00918-01
TF-00919-01
TF-00927-01
TF-00927-02
TF-00929-02
TF-00929-03
TF-00929-05
TF-00929-07
TF-00933-01
TF-00933-02
TF-00935-01
TF-00938-01
TF-00939-01
TF-00941-01
TF-00942-01
TF-00943-01
TF-00944-01
TF-00946-01
TF-00946-02
TF-00946-03
TF-00946-04
TF-00948-01
TF-00948-02
TF-00950-01
TF-00951-01
TF-00972-01
TF-00974-01
TF-00975-01
TF-00976-01
TF-00976-02
TF-00978-02
TF-00978-04

LINDBERGH AVENUE - 11-15 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
LINDETH CLOSE - 1-4 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE

LINDETH CLOSE - 1-4 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB- STATION SITE - ACCESS ROAD

LINDETH CLOSE - 4 (ADJACENT) - LAND

LINDETH CLOSE - 1-14 (REAR OF) - LAND

LINDETH CLOSE - 11-14 (OPPOSITE)

LINDETH CLOSE - LINDETH ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND
LINDETH CLOSE PROPERTIES - SEPTIC TANK TO

LITTLEDALE ROAD - LAND (FLOOD ALEVIATION SCHEME)
LITTLEDALE ROAD - LAND (FLOOD ALEVIATION SCHEME)

LODGE STREET - 1 (MUSICIANS CO-OP)

LODGE STREET - CAR PARK

LONG MARSH LANE - 3-6 (REAR OF) - HILLSIDE

LONG MARSH LANE - LAND AT (DISMANTLED RAILWAY)

LORD STREET - 4 (ADJACENT) - LAND

LORD STREET - 12 (ADJACENT) - LAND

LORD STREET - CLARK STREET (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

LORD STREET - MATTHAIS STREET (JUNCTION OF) - OPEN SPACE
LORD STREET - POULTON ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

LORD STREET - ROSE STREET (CORNER OF) - LAND AT
LORDSOME ROAD - KING GEORGE'S PLAYING FIELD - LAND
LORDSOME ROAD - KING GEORGE'S PLAYING FIELD - PLAYGROUND
LOW LANE - 6 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

LOW LANE - PEMBERTON DRIVE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

LOW LANE - SEPTIC TANK (SITE OF)

LOWTHER ROAD - 2 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
LUCY STREET - CAR PARK

LUCY STREET - THURNHAM STREET (JUNCTION OF) - LAND

LUCY STREET - RESIDENTS CAR PARKING

LUNE DRIVE - 1 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

LUNE DRIVE - 41-44 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

LUNE DRIVE - ROEBURN DRIVE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE & POND
LUNE DRIVE - WHARFE COURT (JUNCTION OF) - PLAYGROUND
LUNE ROAD - CRICKET/SPORTS GROUND - BUILDINGS

LUNE ROAD - CRICKET/SPORTS GROUND - LAND

LUNESDALE VIEW - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/ GARAGE (x1)
LUNESDALE VIEW - SCHOOL HOUSE LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND
LYMM AVENUE - 94 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA

MAIN ROAD 116-126 - FOOTPATH

MAIN ROAD - BROOKFIELD VIEW (JUNCTION OF) - LAND

MAIN ROAD - PACKET BOAT INN (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC TOILETS
MAIN ROAD - PACKET BOAT INN (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC TOILETS - LAND
MAIN STREET - BUS TERMINUS - LAND AT

MAIN STREET - BUS TERMINUS - ROUNDABOUT

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other

LANCASTER
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
SILVERDALE
CATON
CATON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LECK
MORECAMBE
LECK
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HALTON
HALTON
LANCASTER
SLYNE

BOLTON-LE-SANDS
BOLTON- LE- SANDS
BOLTON-LE-SANDS

HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger

648.86 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
1 General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

n/a Housing Revenue Account

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account
0 General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Public Open Space
Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Septic Tank

Land

Land
Non-Residential
Car Park

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Septic Tank
Electricity Sub-Station Site
Car Park

Land

Car Park
Public Open Space

vz abed

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Land



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-00979-01 MAIN STREET - 1-7 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other HORNBY Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00979-02 MAIN STREET - 9 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other HORNBY Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00981-01 MAIN STREET - 177 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00985-01 MAIN STREET - THE GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL (REAR OF) - PUBLIC TOILETS Corporate WARTON 0 General Ledger Public Conveniences

TF-00986-01 MAIN STREET - THE ROODS (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other WARTON Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00987-01 MAINWAY - ACRE COURT - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00987-02 MAINWAY - GREENWATER COURT - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00987-03 MAINWAY - MILLER COURT - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00987-04 MAINWAY - STEWART COURT - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00989-01 MAINWAY - COW SHARDS - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-00992-01 MAINWAY - MILLER COURT (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x8) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00993-01 MAINWAY - RAMPARTS Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00994-01 MAINWAY - SHARDS COURT (FRONTING) - LAND/CAR PARK Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-00995-01 MAINWAY - SHARDS COURT (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x11) Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00996-01 MAINWAY - STEWART COURT/PUBLIC HOUSE (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x23) Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-00998-01 MALLOWDALE AVENUE - 16 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH Other HEYSHAM Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Cycleway & Footpath

TF-00999-01 MANOR AVENUE - SHADY LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01000-01 MANOR CLOSE - LAND FRONTING Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01001-01 MANOR CLOSE - LAND/GARAGES (x4) Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites U

TF-01002-01 MANOR CRESCENT - OPEN SPACE Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land 8

TF-01003-01 MANOR DRIVE - 21-29 (REAR OF) - LAND Other SLYNE Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land @

TF-01004-01 MANOR LANE - 1 (FRONTING) - LAND Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land l(\)'l)

TF-01005-01 MANOR LANE - MANOR DRIVE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other SLYNE Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01006-01 MANOR ROAD - 11 (REAR OF) - LAND Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01007-01 MANOR ROAD - LAND/GARAGES (x4) Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-01008-01 MANOR ROAD - MANOR LANE (JUNCTION OF) - PLAY AREA Other SLYNE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01010-01 MAPLE GROVE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01010-02 MAPLE GROVE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01010-03 MAPLE GROVE - 7 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01010-04 MAPLE GROVE - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01016-01 MARDALE AVENUE - 2-6 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01017-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - FORESHORE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Foreshore & Promenade

TF-01020-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - GOODS YARDS CAR PARK Commercial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01021-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - OLD STATION BUILDING (THE PLATFORM) Corporate MORECAMBE 1369.84 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01025-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CAR PARK - BAY ARENA Commerecial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01025-02 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CAR PARK NUMBER 1 - SKIPTON STREET (OPPOSITE) Commercial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01025-03 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CAR PARK NUMBER 3 & 4 - CLARENCE STREET/GREEN STREET Commerecial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01025-04 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CAR PARK NUMBER 5 - NEXT TO LIFEBOAT STATION Commercial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01025-05 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CAR PARK NUMBER 6 - 333-342 (OPPOSITE) Commerecial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01030-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CLOCK TOWER Commerecial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01030-02 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CLOCK TOWER CAFE Commerecial MORECAMBE 164.6 General Ledger Cafe

TF-01030-03 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - CLOCK TOWER (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC TOILETS Commercial MORECAMBE 57.5 General Ledger Public Conveniences

TF-01033-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - LAND Other MORECAMBE 1 General Ledger Foreshore & Promenade

TF-01040-01 MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - PUBLIC TOILETS (FORMER BUBBLES SITE) Corporate MORECAMBE 0 General Ledger Public Conveniences



Property Reference |Property Name

TF-01041-01
TF-01041-02
TF-01041-03
TF-01045-01
TF-01046-01
TF-01047-01
TF-01047-02
TF-01047-03
TF-01047-04
TF-01047-05
TF-01047-06
TF-01047-07
TF-01047-08
TF-01064-01
TF-01065-01
TF-01065-02
TF-01065-03
TF-01070-01
TF-01074-01
TF-01075-01
TF-01076-01
TF-01077-01
TF-01078-01
TF-01079-01
TF-01082-01
TF-01084-01
TF-01084-02
TF-01084-03
TF-01084-04
TF-01087-01
TF-01089-01
TF-01089-02
TF-01093-01
TF-01094-01
TF-01095-01
TF-01096-01
TF-01096-03
TF-01099-01
TF-01102-01
TF-01106-01
TF-01106-02
TF-01107-01
TF-01108-01
TF-01109-01

MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - STONE JETTY - LAND
MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - STONE JETTY - CAFE

MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - STONE JETTY - LIGHTHOUSE
MARINE ROAD CENTRAL - PROMENADE - WAR MEMORIAL

MARINE ROAD EAST - FORESHORE

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - CAFE

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - KIOSK

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - LAND

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - ELECTRICITY SUPPLY HOUSING
MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - GARAGE TO THE REAR OF THE CAFE
MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - PUBLIC SHELTER

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - PUBLIC TOILETS

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK - SPLASH PARK

MARINE ROAD EAST - HAPPY MOUNT PARK (FRONTING) - LAND

MARINE ROAD EAST - MORECAMBE TOWN HALL

MARINE ROAD EAST - MORECAMBE TOWN HALL - BIKE SHED

MARINE ROAD EAST - MORECAMBE TOWN HALL - GARAGES

MARINE ROAD EAST - PROMENADE - LAND

MARINE ROAD EAST - PROMENADE - YACHT CLUB RACE TOWER

MARINE ROAD WEST - FORESHORE

MARINE ROAD WEST - LAND (FORMER FRONTIERLAND)

MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - BATTERY - BREAKWATER CAR PARK
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - BATTERY BREAKWATER -FOUNTAIN
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - LAND

MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - FORMER FRONTIER LAND (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC SHELTER
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - WEST END GARDENS - FOUNTAINS
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - WEST END GARDENS - LAND

MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - WEST END GARDENS - PLAY AREA
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - WEST END GARDENS - PUBLIC TOILETS
MARINE ROAD WEST - PROMENADE - WEST END GARDENS - CAFE

MARKET SQUARE - CITY MUSEUM

MARKET SQUARE - CITY MUSEUM - LAND

MARKET STREET - 67/71

MARKET STREET - BOOTHS SUPERMARKET CAR PARK - RIGHT OF WAY
MARKET STREET - CHARTER MARKET

MARKET STREET - LIBRARY CAR PARK

MARKET STREET - LIBRARY CAR PARK - PUBLIC TOILETS

MARKET STREET - WAR MEMORIAL (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC TOILETS

MARSH CLOSE - MARSH LANE (JUNCTION) - LAND AT (VERGES)

MARSH STREET- 2-8 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

MARSH STREET - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

MARSHAW ROAD - RAYGILL PLACE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND (x2)

MARSHAW ROAD - 3-5 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x9)

MARSHAW ROAD - 4-14 (REAR OF) - LAND AT

Asset Categegory

(Commercial /

Corporate / Other)

Other
Commercial
Corporate
Other
Other
Commercial
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Commercial
Corporate
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Commercial
Corporate
Corporate
Commerecial
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
COCKERHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Area (m2)

Not specified

Financial Account

General Ledger

189.12 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

0 General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

249.71 General Ledger
7.05 General Ledger

Not specified

1 General Ledger

General Ledger

19.87 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

44.29 General Ledger
36.18 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

4869.84 General Ledger

Not specified

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

35 General Ledger
1 General Ledger
75 General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

1 General Ledger
0 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

25.48 General Ledger
76.12 General Ledger
1646.36 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

449.76 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

12.59 General Ledger
34.49 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Property Type

Land

Cafe

Non-Residential

Land

Foreshore & Promenade
Cafe

Miscellaneous

Land

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Public Conveniences
Play Area

Land

Corporate

Corporate

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Non-Residential
Foreshore & Promenade
Land

Car Park

Fountains / Water Features
Land

Public Shelter

Fountains / Water Features
Land

Land

Public Conveniences
Cafe

Museum

Land

Retail

Land

Land

Car Park

Public Conveniences
Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

9z abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-01109-02
TF-01109-03
TF-01109-04
TF-01112-01
TF-01112-02
TF-01112-03
TF-01116-01
TF-01117-01
TF-01118-01
TF-01120-01
TF-01121-01
TF-01122-01
TF-01126-01
TF-01126-02
TF-01130-01
TF-01131-05
TF-01131-06
TF-01131-08
TF-01131-12
TF-01135-01
TF-01135-02
TF-01135-03
TF-01135-07
TF-01135-11
TF-01139-01
TF-01139-02
TF-01142-01
TF-01149-01
TF-01150-01
TF-01150-02
TF-01151-01
TF-01153-02
TF-01154-01
TF-01155-02
TF-01156-01
TF-01157-01
TF-01159-01
TF-01160-01
TF-01162-01
TF-01162-02
TF-01162-03
TF-01162-04
TF-01162-06
TF-01170-01

MARSHAW ROAD - 7-43 (REAR OF) - OPEN SPACE

MARSHAW ROAD - 20-28 (REAR OF) - LAND AT (INCLUDING STEPS)
MARSHAW ROAD - 47 (REAR OF) - LAND/CAR PARKING AREA
MATTHIAS STREET - TOWN HALL CAR PARK (FREEHOLD)

MATTHIAS STREET - TOWN HALL CAR PARK (LEASEHOLD)

MATTHIAS STREET - TOWN HALL CAR PARK (OTHER)

MAYLANDS SQUARE - 1-32 (FRONTING)- LAND/OPEN SPACE
MCDONALD ROAD - ROTHESAY ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND

MEADOW WAY - ACCESS ROAD TO ADJACENT FIELD

MEADOW WAY - SEPTIC TANK (SITE OF)

MEADOWS CLOSE - LAND AT

MEADOWSIDE - 1-6 (FRONTING) - LAND

MEETING HOUSE LANE - THE STOREY

MEETING HOUSE LANE - THE STOREY - LAND

MELDON GRANGE - 15-21 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (x2)
MELDON ROAD - 24 & 26 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (x2)
MELDON ROAD - 48-78 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

MELDON ROAD - EASTLANDS (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
MELDON ROAD - PEPLOW ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
MELDON ROAD - 1-3 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

MELDON ROAD - 5 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

MELDON ROAD - 6 & 8 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (x2)

MELDON ROAD - 113 MELDON RD TO 131 MELDON RD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
MELDON ROAD - KINGSWAY (JUNCTION) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
MELLING COURT - 1-28 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA

MELLING COURT - 7-10 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

MELLISHAW LANE - MELLISHAW GYPSY CARAVAN PARK - SITE OF
MIDDLETON ROAD - 58 (ADJACENT) - LAND

MIDDLETON ROAD - BUS SHELTER - HOUSES SIDE

MIDDLETON ROAD - BUS SHELTER - OPPOSITE HOUSES

MIDDLETON ROAD - EAST OF - LAND

MIDDLETON ROAD - HEYSHAM HALL DRIVE - LAND AT

MIDDLETON ROAD - HEYSHAM HALL GROVE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
MIDDLETON ROAD - HEYSHAM ROAD - OLD HALL INN (OPPOSITE) - LAND
MIDDLETON ROAD - MAIN AVENUE - MORECAMBE & HEYSHAM RIFLE CLUB - SITE OF
MIDDLETON ROAD - MAIN AVENUE - PUMPING STATION KIOSK
MIDDLETON ROAD - ROUNDABOUT (ADJOINING) - LAND AT
MIDDLETON ROAD - SHELL ICI SITE - (FORMER)

MIDDLETON WAY - DOUGLAS PARK - BOWLING GREENS

MIDDLETON WAY - DOUGLAS PARK - EMMAUS ROAD - LAND AT
MIDDLETON WAY - DOUGLAS PARK - LAND

MIDDLETON WAY - DOUGLAS PARK - NORTH OF HEYSHAM FREE METHODIST CHURCH
MIDDLETON WAY - DOUGLAS PARK - PLAY GROUND

MIDDLETON WAY - YEWDALE AVENUE (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
ARKHOLME
ARKHOLME

YEALAND REDMAYNE

CLAUGHTON
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
MIDDLETON
MIDDLETON
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MIDDLETON
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

3934.11 General Ledger
n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

2811 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
1 General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

Land

Land

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Land

Land

Land

Septic Tank

Land

Land
Non-Residential
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Water Treatment
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

)2 abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-01171-01 MILL LANE - DRAINAGE CHANNEL Other BOLTON-LE-SANDS Not specified General Ledger Water Treatment

TF-01174-02 MOOR LANE - BREWERY LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01175-01 MOOR LANE - CAR PARK - MOOR MILLS 1 Commercial LANCASTER 1 General Ledger Car Park

TF-01175-02 MOOR LANE - CAR PARK - MOOR MILLS 2 Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01175-03 MOOR LANE - CAR PARK - MOOR MILLS 3 Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01178-01 MOOR LANE - DUKES PLAY HOUSE Commercial LANCASTER 1319.19 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01178-02 MOOR LANE - DUKES PLAYHOUSE (ADJACENT) - LAND Commerecial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Land

TF-01180-01 MOOR LANE - DUKES YOUTH AND ART CENTRE Commercial LANCASTER 267 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01180-02 MOOR LANE - DUKES YOUTH AND ART CENTRE - LAND Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Retail

TF-01181-01 MOOR LANE - MILL 1 Commercial LANCASTER 3112 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01181-02 MOOR LANE - MILL 2 Commercial LANCASTER 417.16 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01181-03 MOOR LANE - MILL 3 Commercial LANCASTER 386.62 General Ledger Non-Residential

TF-01181-05 MOOR LANE - MILLS - LAND AT Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Land

TF-01184-01 MOORSIDE - 1 (FRONTING) - LAND Other MELLING Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01184-02 MOORSIDE - 1-4 (OPPOSITE) - LAND Other MELLING Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01186-01 MOORSIDE - SEPTIC TANK Other MELLING Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Septic Tank

TF-01189-01 MORECAMBE ROAD - PARK HOUSE - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01190-01 MORECAMBE ROAD - SCALE HALL LANE (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01191-01 MORECAMBE ROAD - SCALE FARM ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01192-01 MORECAMBE ROAD - TORRISHOLME ROAD (LINKING) - FOOTPATH Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath g

TF-01193-01 MORTIMER GROVE - 10 & 12 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space %

TF-01194-01 MOSS LANE - TROWBARROW QUARRY Other SILVERDALE Not specified  General Ledger Land N

TF-01196-01 MOSSGATE PARK - MORETON GREEN (JUNCTION OF) - LAND Other HEYSHAM Not specified  General Ledger Land o0

TF-01197-01 MOSSGATE PARK - PLOVER DRIVE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other HEYSHAM Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01199-03 MOUNT AVENUE - 36 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01202-01 NELSON STREET - CAR PARK Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01203-01 NETHER VIEW 2 & 3 - ACCESS ROAD TO SIDE OF & FIELD Other WENNINGTON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01205-01 NETHER VIEW - 2 (ADJACENT) - GARAGE Other WENNINGTON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-01206-01 NETHER VIEW - SEPTIC TANK Other WENNINGTON Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Septic Tank

TF-01208-01 NEW QUAY ROAD - LAND (DISMANTLED RAILWAY / CYCLE PATH) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Cycleway & Footpath

TF-01210-01 NEWGATE - UNIT 3 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01213-01 NOEL ROAD - (TORRISHOLME ROAD) - BUS SHELTER Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Public Shelter

TF-01214-01 NORFOLK STREET - 92-106 (REAR OF) - FOOTPATH/ALLEYWAY Other LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Cycleway & Footpath

TF-01216-01 NORTH ROAD - CANAL VIEW - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (2 SITES) Other CARNFORTH Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01218-01 OAK AVENUE - 56-64 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01219-01 OAKLEY COTTAGES - 1-4 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01220-01 OSBORNE GROVE - NEEDHAM AVENUE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01224-02 OUT MOSS LANE - JAMES STREET - LAND AT Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01225-01 OUT MOSS LANE - VENTURE CARAVAN PARK (ADJACENT) - LAND AT Commercial MORECAMBE 1026 General Ledger Land

TF-01225-02 OUT MOSS LANE - VENTURE CARAVAN PARK (ADJACENT) - DRAIN/LAND AT Commercial MORECAMBE n/a General Ledger Land

TF-01226-01 OVANGLE ROAD - SCALE FARM ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01227-01 OVANGLE ROAD - SALT AYRE TIP Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01229-01 OWEN ROAD - 3-11 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01230-01 OWEN ROAD - 3 (SHOP) Commercial LANCASTER 55 Housing Revenue Account Retail



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-01231-01
TF-01232-01
TF-01233-01
TF-01234-01
TF-01236-01
TF-01237-01
TF-01238-01
TF-01239-01
TF-01240-01
TF-01241-01
TF-01243-02
TF-01243-03
TF-01243-04
TF-01243-06
TF-01243-08
TF-01253-01
TF-01255-01
TF-01256-02
TF-01258-01
TF-01265-01
TF-01266-01
TF-01267-01
TF-01267-02
TF-01267-03
TF-01273-01
TF-01274-02
TF-01275-01
TF-01276-01
TF-01278-01
TF-01280-01
TF-01281-01
TF-01281-02
TF-01281-03
TF-01284-01
TF-01286-01
TF-01287-01
TF-01288-01
TF-01289-01
TF-01290-01
TF-01293-01
TF-01295-01
TF-01296-01
TF-01297-02
TF-01299-01

OWEN ROAD - 5 (SHOP)
OWEN ROAD - 7 (SHOP)
OWEN ROAD - 9 & 11 (SHOP)

OWEN ROAD - ALDRENS LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT (SKERTON TRIANGLE)

OWEN ROAD - CAPTAINS ROW (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
OWEN ROAD - CAPTAINS ROW (REAR OF) - GARAGES (x14)

OWEN ROAD - CHURCH (FRONTING) - LAND/GARAGES (x8)

OWEN ROAD - DERBY HOUSE (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

OWEN ROAD - DERBY HOUSE (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

OWEN ROAD - LUNE HOUSE (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

OWEN ROAD - RYELANDS PARK - CHANGING ROOMS

OWEN ROAD - RYELANDS PARK - GAS GOVERNOR

OWEN ROAD - RYELANDS PARK - LAND

OWEN ROAD - RYELANDS PARK - OLD MANS REST

OWEN ROAD - RYELANDS PARK - RYELANDS HOUSE

OXCLIFFE AVENUE - 1A & OXCLIFFE ROAD 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT
OXCLIFFE ROAD - 60-90 (FRONTING) - LAND

OXCLIFFE ROAD - 294 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

OXCLIFFE ROAD - FANNY HOUSE FARM (OPPOSITE) - LAND

PACKET LANE - COMMUNITY CENTRE (ADJOINING) - DISABLED TOILETS

PALATINE AVENUE - 64-66 (BETWEEN) - FOOTPATH THROUGH TO PLAYING FIELD

PALATINE AVENUE - PALATINE RECREATION GROUND - LAND
PALATINE AVENUE - PALATINE RECREATION GROUND - PAVILION
PALATINE AVENUE - PALATINE RECREATION GROUND - VETERANS CLUB
PARK ROAD - 68 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT (THE DELL)

PARLIAMENT STREET - EAST STREET - OPEN SPACE & CAR PARKING
PARLIAMENT STREET - GREEN AYRE - LAND AT

PARLIAMENT STREET - GREEN AYRE SKATE PARK

PARLIAMENT STREET - PLAYGROUND

PATTERDALE ROAD - 97 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
PATTERDALE ROAD - 1 (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

PATTERDALE ROAD - 95 (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

PATTERDALE ROAD - (RIDGE SQUARE) - BUS SHELTER

PEDDER STREET - CAR PARK

PEEL AVENUE - FOUR SEASONS ALLOTMENTS

PEEL AVENUE - PENNINGTON COURT (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
PEEL AVENUE - WARREN ROAD (JUNCTION) - PARKING AREA

PEEL AVENUE - PLAYING FIELD

PENHALE GARDENS - 1-22 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

PENNY STREET - 17-21 (FORMER WILKO'S)

PENNYSTONE ROAD - 8 & 10 (BETWEEN & REAR OF) - FOOTPATH BETWEEN
PENNY STONE ROAD - LAND/GARAGES (x5)

PEPLOW ROAD - 2-16 (TO REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

PETER LANE - GILLOWS WOOD

Commerecial
Corporate
Commerecial
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Commerecial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Corporate
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other

Commercial

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM

BOLTON LE SANDS

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
HALTON
HALTON
HEYSHAM
WARTON

60 Housing Revenue Account
39 Housing Revenue Account
81 Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account

n/a Housing Revenue Account

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

0 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

1 General Ledger

402.94 General Ledger

1040.3 General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger
Not specified Housing Revenue Account

Not specified  General Ledger

87.65 General Ledger

130.57 General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger
n/a Housing Revenue Account

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  Housing Revenue Account

Not specified Housing Revenue Account

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
1792.13 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Retail
Retail
Retail
Land
Electricity Sub-Station Site
Garage and Garage Sites
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Changing Rooms

Land

Land

Non-Residential
Non-Residential

Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Conveniences
Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Non-Residential
Non-Residential

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Public Shelter

Public Shelter

Public Shelter

Car Park

Allotments

Land

Land

Land

Land

Retail

Cycleway & Footpath
Garage and Garage Sites
Public Open Space
Woodland

6¢ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-01300-01
TF-01301-01
TF-01304-02
TF-01313-02
TF-01315-01
TF-01322-01
TF-01323-01
TF-01324-01
TF-01325-01
TF-01326-01
TF-01326-02
TF-01326-03
TF-01326-04
TF-01326-05
TF-01326-06
TF-01332-01
TF-01333-01
TF-01334-01
TF-01336-01
TF-01337-01
TF-01339-01
TF-01342-02
TF-01344-01
TF-01345-01
TF-01345-02
TF-01347-01
TF-01347-02
TF-01347-03
TF-01347-04
TF-01347-07
TF-01354-01
TF-01355-01
TF-01355-02
TF-01357-01
TF-01357-02
TF-01357-04
TF-01357-05
TF-01357-05A
TF-01357-06
TF-01357-08
TF-01357-09
TF-01357-10
TF-01357-11
TF-01357-12

PICCADILLY - SCOTFORTH ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - CAR PARK

PICKTHORN CLOSE - 18-20 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x26)

PORT OF HEYSHAM - INDUSTRIAL PARK - EMBANKMENT & LAND AT

POULTON ROAD - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

POULTON ROAD - POULTON HALL GARDENS - LAND AT

PRINCE AVENUE - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

PRINCE AVENUE - 17-21 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x21)

PRINCE AVENUE - 17-23 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

PRINCE AVENUE/KELLET ROAD - 82 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

PRINCESS AVENUE - 16-30 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATH
PRINCESS AVENUE - 20-22 - THROUGH TO - ASHTON ROAD 26 - FOOTPATH/LAND AT
PRINCESS AVENUE - 34 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

PRINCESS AVENUE - 37 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

PRINCESS AVENUE - FRONTING 1-9 ALMA HOUSE - LAND/OPEN SPACE/PARKING AREA
PRINCESS AVENUE - RIPLEY COURT (SOUTHERN END) - LAND/PARKING AREA
PRINCESS CRESCENT - LANSDOWNE GROVE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
PRIORSGATE HOUSING ESTATE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

PRIORY CLOSE - 20-22 (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

PROSPECT GROVE - LAND/OPEN SPACE

QUARRY ROAD - OLD FIRE STATION

QUEEN STREET - 4 (REGISTRARS)

QUEEN STREET - EUSTON ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - OPEN SPACE/LAND AT
QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - BUS SHELTER

QUERNMORE ROAD - FAR MOOR PLAYING FIELDS

QUERNMORE ROAD - FAR MOOR PLAYING FIELDS - CHANGING ROOMS
QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - CHAPEL (EAST)

QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - CHAPEL (NORTH)

QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - CHAPEL (WEST)

QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - LAND

QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - OLD MORTUARY

QUERNMORE ROAD - LANCASTER CEMETERY - WEST LODGE (ADJACENT) - GRASS VERGE
QUERNMORE ROAD - NIGHTINGALE HALL ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - GRASS VERGES
QUERNMORE ROAD - NIGHTINGALE HALL ROAD - LAND

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - ANIMAL BUILDINGS/AREA
QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - ASHTON MEMORIAL

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - BUTTERFLY HOUSE

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - CAFE/SHOP

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - CAR PARK

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - HIGHFIELD LODGE

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - LAND/SMALL STRUCTURES
QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - OFFICE & STORE ROOM
QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - SEMINAR ROOM

QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - TOILET BLOCK (NORTH)
QUERNMORE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - TOILET BLOCK (SOUTH)

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Commerecial
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
1 Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account

456.9 General Ledger
375.22 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

89.4 General Ledger

0 General Ledger

89.4 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

22.97 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

0 General Ledger

991.06 General Ledger

335.5 General Ledger

0 General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger
156 General Ledger

0 General Ledger

0 General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger
23.41 General Ledger

87.75 General Ledger

Car Park

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Corporate
Non-Residential
Land

Public Shelter

Land

Changing Rooms
Chapel

Chapel

Chapel
Cemetery/Churchyard
Chapel

Land

Land

Land
Non-Residential
Non-Residential
Non-Residential
Cafe

Car Park
Miscellaneous

Land

Miscellaneous
Corporate

Public Conveniences
Public Conveniences

0¢ abed



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-01358-01
TF-01359-01
TF-01360-01
TF-01361-01
TF-01362-01
TF-01362-02
TF-01364-01
TF-01366-02
TF-01366-03
TF-01377-01
TF-01378-01
TF-01379-01
TF-01380-01
TF-01381-01
TF-01382-01
TF-01384-01
TF-01385-01
TF-01386-01
TF-01387-01
TF-01387-02
TF-01397-01
TF-01398-01
TF-01400-01
TF-01401-01
TF-01401-02
TF-01403-01
TF-01403-02
TF-01405-01
TF-01406-01
TF-01408-01
TF-01417-01
TF-01418-01
TF-01419-01
TF-01420-01
TF-01421-01
TF-01424-01
TF-01425-01
TF-01426-01
TF-01427-01
TF-01428-01
TF-01431-01
TF-01433-01
TF-01434-01
TF-01435-01

RAILWAY STREET - 13 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

RAYGILL PLACE - LAND & CAR PARKING

REDMAYNE DRIVE - 27-35 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

REDRUTH DRIVE - 12 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

REDWOOD DRIVE - 5 (ADJACENT TO THE MEWS) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
REDWOOD DRIVE - 8-16 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

REGENT ROAD - 49 (CENTENARY HOUSE FORMER CO-OP)

REGENT ROAD - REGENT PARK - LAND

REGENT ROAD - REGENT PARK - PAVILION CAFE

RIDGE SQUARE - 1-7 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x9)

RIDGE SQUARE - 4 & 6

RIDGE SQUARE - 8 (SHOP)

RIDGE SQUARE - 8-15 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x9)

RIDGE SQUARE - 10 (SHOP)

RIDGE SQUARE - 12 & 14 (SHOP)

RIDGE SQUARE - LAND AT (THE SQUARE)

RIPON PLACE - 1-6 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

RIVER STREET - 1 (ADJOINING) - LAND AT

RIVERSIDE PARK - LAND (FREEHOLD)

RIVERSIDE PARK - LAND (LEASEHOLD)

ROBIN CROFT - LAND AT

ROBIN CROFT - 1 (ADACENT) - SEPTIC TANK

ROEBURN DRIVE - GROSVENOR PARK SCHOOL (ADJACENT) - LAND AT
ROEBURN DRIVE - TRENT CLOSE (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
ROEBURN DRIVE - TRENT CLOSE (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
ROEBURNDALE CRESCENT - 2-24 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ROEBURNDALE CRESCENT - 3-16 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
ROOSEVELT AVENUE - 6-8 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
ROSEMARY LANE - 6 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ROTHSAY ROAD OFF - WOODED AREA

ROYAL OAK MEADOW - 8-9 - ACCESS TO ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE
ROYAL OAK MEADOW - HORNBY BANK - LAND AT

ROYAL OAK MEADOW - MELLING ROAD (BETWEEN) - LAND

RUSSELL DRIVE - LANCASTER ROAD - 1-5 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
RUTLAND AVENUE - SCOTFORTH ROAD (CORNER OF) - LAND AT
RYELANDS ROAD - 24-38 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

RYELANDS ROAD - 73A (REAR OF) - LAND AT

RYELANDS ROAD - 83 (REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
RYSDALE CRESCENT - ALTHAM MEADOW (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
RYSDALE CRESCENT - TO REAR OF - PLAY AREA

SAND LANE - MILL LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

SANDYLANDS - THE CLIFFS/WHINNYSTY LANE - PROMENADE - LAND AT
SAXON HEIGHTS - 2 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SCALE FARM ROAD - EASINGTON - 2-7 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Corporate
Commercial
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

GRESSINGHAM
GRESSINGHAM

MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HORNBY
HORNBY
HORNBY
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

2700 General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

188.37 General Ledger

Not specified

Housing Revenue Account

111 Housing Revenue Account

Not specified

64 Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

52 Housing Revenue Account

111 Housing Revenue Account

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

1 General Ledger

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Non-Residential
Land

Cafe

Garage and Garage Sites
Retail

Retail

Garage and Garage Sites
Retail

Retail

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Water Treatment
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

T¢ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-01435-02
TF-01435-03
TF-01435-04
TF-01438-01
TF-01439-01
TF-01440-01
TF-01441-01
TF-01442-01
TF-01442-02
TF-01443-01
TF-01444-01
TF-01445-01
TF-01446-01
TF-01447-01
TF-01449-01
TF-01449-02
TF-01451-01
TF-01453-01
TF-01454-01
TF-01456-01
TF-01457-01
TF-01460-01
TF-01461-01
TF-01464-01
TF-01464-02
TF-01464-03
TF-01468-01
TF-01468-02
TF-01468-03
TF-01472-01
TF-01472-02
TF-01472-03
TF-01472-05
TF-01472-06
TF-01477-01
TF-01478-01
TF-01480-01
TF-01482-01
TF-01483-01
TF-01484-01
TF-01486-01
TF-01487-01
TF-01489-01
TF-01490-01

SCALE FARM ROAD - EASINGTON - 8-9 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SCALE FARM ROAD - WHITENDALE - 1 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SCALE FARM ROAD - WHITENDALE - 17-20 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SCHOLA GREEN LANE - 54-60 (REAR OF) - ADJACENT TO INDUSTRIAL UNITS/RAILWAY LINES - LAND AT
SCHOLA GREEN LANE - 70 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE

SCHOOL HOUSE LANE - 1-7 (FRONTING) - LAND

SCHOOL ROAD - 26-48 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SCOTFORTH ROAD - 1 SEA VIEW (ADJACENT) - ACCESS FOOTPATH TO YORK ROAD PLAYING FIELD
SCOTFORTH ROAD - 1 SEA VIEW (ADJACENT) - ACCESS FOOTPATH TO YORK ROAD PLAYING FIELD
SCOTFORTH ROAD - 78 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SCOTFORTH ROAD - 110 & 104 (REAR OF) - LAND AT

SCOTFORTH ROAD - BURROW BECK - GRAZING LAND

SCOTFORTH ROAD - COLLINGHAM PARK (JUNCTION OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
SCOTFORTH ROAD - FILTER HOUSE (NORTH OF) - LAND

SCOTFORTH ROAD - OUBECK COTTAGES (ADJACENT) - BUS SHELTER

SCOTFORTH ROAD - OUBECK COTTAGES (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

SCOTFORTH ROAD - RAYS DRIVE (SOUTH OF) - LAND AT

SEFTON DRIVE - 31-53 (TO REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE (FORMER ALLOTMENT SITE)
SEFTON DRIVE - 42-70 (TO REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SHAKESPEARE ROAD - 2A - DEPOT

SHAKESPEARE ROAD - 22-28 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x7)

SHREWSBURY DRIVE - ALLOTMENTS

SIBSEY STREET - 4-14 (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT

SLAIDBURN DRIVE - 1-59 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SLAIDBURN DRIVE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SLAIDBURN DRIVE - 2-64 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SLYNE ROAD - 34 (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER

SLYNE ROAD - 56 (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER

SLYNE ROAD - GREEN LANE - BUS SHELTER

SLYNE ROAD - KING GEORGE V PLAYING FIELD - CHANGING ROOM

SLYNE ROAD - KING GEORGE V PLAYING FIELD - ADJACENT - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
SLYNE ROAD - KING GEORGE V PLAYING FIELD - LAND

SLYNE ROAD - KING GEORGE V PLAYING FIELD - SCOUT HUT

SLYNE ROAD - KING GEORGE V PLAYING FIELD - SKERTON COMMUNITY CENTRE
SLYNE ROAD - HARE RUNS HOUSE (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x5)

SLYNE ROAD - 7-37 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SMITHY LANE - ALLOTMENTS

SMITHY LANE - HALF MOON BAY - CAR PARK

SMITHY LANE - HALF MOON BAY - LAND AT

SMITHY LANE - LAND AT

SMITHY LANE - OFF - TREE PLANTING AREA

SNOWDEN AVENUE - PROMENADE (JUNCTION) - LAND AT

SOUTH ROAD - 18 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SOUTHGATE - THE GATEWAY - MAIN BUILDING

Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commerecial
Corporate
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Commercial

LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
HALTON
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

BOLTON-LE-SANDS

HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

1 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

65.35 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

82.29 General Ledger
272 General Ledger

Not specified

Not specified

Housing Revenue Account

1 General Ledger

General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

18268.54 General Ledger

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site
Land
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Public Open Space
Land

Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Land

Land

Land

Depot

Garage and Garage Sites
Allotments

Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Public Shelter
Changing Rooms
Land

Land
Non-Residential
Non-Residential
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Allotments

Car Park

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land
Non-Residential

2¢ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

TF-01490-02
TF-01492-01
TF-01493-01
TF-01493-02
TF-01494-01
TF-01497-01
TF-01499-01
TF-01499A-01
TF-01499A-02
TF-01500-01
TF-01501-01
TF-01501-22
TF-01503-01
TF-01505-01
TF-01510-01
TF-01510-02
TF-01512-01
TF-01513-01
TF-01514-01
TF-01515-01
TF-01515A-01
TF-01515B-01
TF-01518-01
TF-01519-01
TF-01520-01
TF-01521-01
TF-01522-01
TF-01524-01
TF-01525-01
TF-01525-02
TF-01525-03
TF-01525-04
TF-01530-01
TF-01531-01
TF-01531-02
TF-01531-04
TF-01531-05
TF-01531-06
TF-01531-07
TF-01536-01
TF-01537-01
TF-01539-01
TF-01540-01
TF-01541-01

SOUTHGATE - THE GATEWAY - LAND

SPRING GARDEN STREET - CAR PARK

SPRUCE AVENUE - 32-34 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

SPRUCE AVENUE - CHERRY TREE DRIVE 2-8 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
ST ANNE'S AVENUE - 24 (ADJACENT) - LAND AT

ST GEORGES QUAY - 26

ST GEORGES QUAY - BUOYMASTERS (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT

ST GEORGES QUAY - CUSTOM HOUSE - LANCASTER MARITIME MUSEUM

ST GEORGES QUAY - CUSTOM HOUSE - LANCASTER MARITIME MUSEUM (REAR OF) - CAR PARK

ST GEORGES QUAY - LOWER LANCASTER FLOOD DEFENCE WALL

ST GEORGES QUAY - LUNESIDE EAST SITE

ST GEORGES QUAY - LUNESIDE EAST SITE - LAND

ST GEORGES QUAY - MAWSONS MEWS

ST GEORGES QUAY - QUAY MEADOW - LAND AT

ST LEONARDS GATE - 55(MACARI ICE CREAM DEPOT) - BUILDINGS

ST LEONARDS GATE - 55(MACARI ICE CREAM DEPOT) - LAND

ST LEONARDS GATE - ALFRED STREET (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT

ST LEONARDS GATE - ALFRED STREET (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

ST LEONARDS GATE - CAR PARK (LOWER)

ST LEONARDS GATE - CAR PARK (UPPER)

ST LEONARDS GATE - GRAND THEATRE (ADJACENT) - CAR PARK

ST LEONARDS GATE - SPIRITUALIST CHURCH - LAND ADJOINING

ST MARTINS ROAD - JOHN O°'GAUNT ALLOTMENTS

ST MARY'S PARADE - 1-19 (OPPOSITE) - LAND AT

LANCASTER PRIORY & PARISH CHURCH OF ST. MARY - CHURCHYARD

ST MILDREDS WAY - LEA LANE (THROUGH TO) - FOOTPATH

ST MILDRED'S WAY - 1-4 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ST THOMAS MORE WALK - 13 -15 ( REAR OF) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE
ST THOMAS MORE WALK - 1-8 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ST THOMAS MORE WALK - 1-15 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/FOOTPATHS
ST THOMAS MORE WALK - 9-15 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ST THOMAS MORE WALK - 13-15 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

ST WILFRID'S PARK - LAND/GARAGES (x4)

ST WILFRIDS PARK - 11 (FRONTING) - LAND

ST WILFRIDS PARK - 34A-36 (FRONTING) - LAND

ST WILFRIDS PARK - 38 (ADJACENT) - LAND/PARKING AREA

ST WILFRIDS PARK - 42-48 (FRONTING) - FOOTPATH

ST WILFRIDS PARK - 59 & 61 (BETWEEN) - VEHICULAR TRACK & GARAGES
ST WILFRIDS PARK - 59-67 (REAR OF) - LAND - (SOLD - MTNCE OBLIGATION)
ST WILFRED'S PARK - PLAY AREA

ST.AUSTELL PLACE - PLAY AREA & OPEN SPACE

STANHOPE AVENUE - 53 & 55 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
STATION ROAD - 2 (FRONTING) - CYCLE STANDS (x2)

STATION ROAD - EMBANKMENT FRONTING

Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Other
Other
Commerecial
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
HALTON
CARNFORTH
MORECAMBE
HEST BANK
HORNBY

4 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account

1902.77 General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

1399.2 General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

1 General Ledger

240 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

254 General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified Housing Revenue Account

Not specified  General Ledger
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account
Not specified Housing Revenue Account
Not specified  Housing Revenue Account

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Not specified General Ledger

Not specified  General Ledger

Land

Car Park
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Cycleway & Footpath
Non-Residential
Land

Museum

Car Park

River Defence Wall
Land

Land

Land

Land
Non-Residential
Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Land

Allotments

Land
Cemetery/Churchyard

c¢ abed

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space

Land

Land



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-01542-01
TF-01542-02
TF-01543-01
TF-01544-02
TF-01546-01
TF-01547-01
TF-01547-02
TF-01549-01
TF-01550-01
TF-01551-01
TF-01552-01
TF-01553-01
TF-01554-01
TF-01555-01
TF-01555-02
TF-01555-03
TF-01555-04
TF-01555-05
TF-01555-06
TF-01555-07
TF-01555-08
TF-01555-09
TF-01555-10
TF-01555-11
TF-01566-01
TF-01567-01
TF-01568-01
TF-01569-01
TF-01571-01
TF-01572-01
TF-01573-01
TF-01574-01
TF-01575-01
TF-01575-02
TF-01575-03
TF-01576-01
TF-01578-01
TF-01578-02
TF-01578-03
TF-01582-01
TF-01582-02
TF-01582-03
TF-01582-04
TF-01586-01

STATION ROAD - THE OLD STATION BUILDING - AONB PARTNERSHIPS OFFICE
STATION ROAD - THE OLD STATION BUILDING - LAND

STATION WAY - STATION ROAD - LAND AT

STONE ROW HEAD - FAR MOOR LANE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

STONEY LANE PREMISES - ACCESS TO SIDE AND REAR OF

STRATFORD CLOSE - 2-16 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

STRATFORD CLOSE - 2-24 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SULYARD STREET - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND

SUN STREET - SUN SQUARE

SUNNYSIDE LANE - FAIRFIELD MILLENNIUM ORCHARD

SUNNYSIDE LANE - ASHFIELD AVENUE (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT
SYCAMORE GARDENS - 14 (REAR OF) - PLAY AREA

SYCAMORE GARDENS - SITE OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 1-15 (BETWEEN 7-9 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
SYCAMORE GROVE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 9-15 (OPPOSITE) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 12-14 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 17-33 (BETWEEN 23-25 & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
SYCAMORE GROVE - 20-22 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 31-33 (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 39 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE & PLAYGROUND
SYCAMORE GROVE - 41 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

SYCAMORE GROVE - 79-83 (BETWEEN & TO THE REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
TARBET STREET - MELROSE STREET (JUNCTION OF) - LAND & PLAY AREA
TARNBROOK ROAD - 2-36 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x6)

TARNBROOK ROAD - 2 (SHOP)

TARNBROOK ROAD - 8 (SHOP)

TARNSYKE ROAD - MARSHAW ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND AT

TARNSYKE ROAD - MORECAMBE ROAD (BETWEEN) - LAND/EMBANKMENT
THE GLADE - ADJACENT TO GREAT WOOD - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

THE GLEN - ARTLEBECK (ADJACENT) - LAND OFF

THE GLEN - ADJACENT - LAND

THE GLEN - ADJACENT - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

THE GLEN - ADJACENT - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)

THE GLEN - ROAD/LAND AT

THE MEADOWS - 10-11 (FRONTING) - LAND

THE MEADOWS - ADJACENT TO - LAND

THE MEADOWS - PLAY AREA

THE ROODS - 3-8 (FRONTING) - LAND

THE ROODS - 23-28 (FRONTING) - LAND

THE ROODS - 26-28 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

THE ROODS - 29-34 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

THE SHORE - SEWAGE WORKS (ADJACENT) - SITE OF FORMER TOILETS

Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commercial
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

CARNFORTH
ARNSIDE
HORNBY
LANCASTER
GALGATE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON
CATON

YEALAND REDMAYNE
YEALAND REDMAYNE
YEALAND REDMAYNE

WARTON
WARTON
WARTON
WARTON
HEST BANK

66.26 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a
n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

1 Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

Corporate
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land
Garage and Garage Sites
Retail
Retail
Land
Land
Public Open Space
Land
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Land
Land
Land

Play Area
Land
Land
Land
Land
Land

y€ abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-01587-01
TF-01590-01
TF-01590-02
TF-01590-03
TF-01592-01
TF-01594-01
TF-01594-02
TF-01594-03
TF-01594-04
TF-01594-05
TF-01596-01
TF-01597-02
TF-01600-01
TF-01601-01
TF-01602-01
TF-01603-01
TF-01604-01
TF-01605-01
TF-01605-05
TF-01607-01
TF-01611-01
TF-01613-01
TF-01614-01
TF-01615-01
TF-01616-01
TF-01617-01
TF-01618-01
TF-01621-01
TF-01622-01
TF-01623-01
TF-01624-01
TF-01625-01
TF-01625-02
TF-01626-01
TF-01626-02
TF-01626-03
TF-01629-01
TF-01630-01
TF-01631-01
TF-01631-02
TF-01633-01
TF-01637-01
TF-01637-02
TF-01639-01

THE SHORE - RED BANK FARM - SITE OF FORMER TOILETS

THIRLMERE ROAD - 9-29 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

THIRLMERE ROAD - 19-27 (FRONTING) - PLAYGROUND

THIRLMERE ROAD - 29-63 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

THRIMBY COURT - THRIMBY PLACE (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
THURLAND COURT - 1-15 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA
THURLAND COURT - 1-27 (FRONTING) - LAND/PARKING AREA
THURLAND COURT - 9 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

THURLAND COURT - 21 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
THURLAND/MELLING/ LEIGHTON COURTS - REAR OF - LAND/OPEN SPACE
THURNHAM STREET - AALBORG SQUARE - LAND AT

THURNHAM STREET - LAND AT

THURNHAM STREET - AUCTION MART - CAR PARK

TITHBARN HILL - LAND ADJOINING - PLAY AREA

TORRISHOLME ROAD - ALLOTMENTS

TORRISHOLME ROAD - RYELANDS ROAD (JUNCTION WITH) - LAND AT (x2)
TORRISHOLME ROAD - ST CHADS DRIVE (REAR OF) - RECREATION GROUND
LANCASTER ROAD - TORRISHOLME PARK

MARINE ROAD EAST - MORECAMBE TOWN HALL - LAND

TOWNELEY CLOSE - 22 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

TRUMACAR LANE - 1 (ADJACENT) - LAND

TURNBERRY CLOSE - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

TWEMLOW PARADE - PENRITH AVENUE - 3 PARCELS OF LAND
TWEMLOW PARADE - LAND AT

ULLSWATER CRESCENT - 1-12 (FRONTING) - LAND AT

ULLSWATER ROAD - FREEHOLDERS ARMS (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER
UNION STREET - LAND AT

VERNON PARK - LAND AT

VICARAGE LANE - FOOTPATH/CYCLEWAY TO MILLENIUM BRIDGE
VICARAGE LANE - VICARAGE FIELD

VICTORIA TERRACE - VICTORIA INN (REAR OF) - EASEMENT TO LAY ELECTRICITY CABLE
VICTORIA TERRACE - CAR PARK (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC TOILETS

VICTORIA TERRACE - CAR PARK (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC TOILETS - LAND
VIKING WAY - 1 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

VIKING WAY - 1-6 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

VIKING WAY - 7-12 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

WARREN ROAD - 1-7 (REAR OF) - LAND/GARAGES (x8)

WARREN ROAD - 6 & 8 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

WARTON AVENUE - 18 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

WARTON AVENUE - MIDDLETON WAY (BETWEEN) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
WASTWATER DRIVE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

WELL LANE - 10 (REAR OF) - DRAINAGE LAGOONS

WELL LANE - 10 (REAR OF) - SEPTIC TANK

WELLINGTON ROAD - 67 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x8)

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

BOLTON-LE-SANDS
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
GLASSON DOCK
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
TORRISHOLME
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
CARNFORTH
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
GALGATE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
GLASSON DOCK
GLASSON DOCK
LANCASTER
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
YEALAND REDMAYNE
YEALAND REDMAYNE
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

n/a

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

1 General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

5 General Ledger

Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger

0 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Land

Car Park

Land

Allotments

Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open Space
Land

Public Open Space
Land

Land

Land

Public Shelter
Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land
Miscellaneous
Public Conveniences
Land
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Water Treatment
Septic Tank
Garage and Garage Sites

Ge abed



Asset Categegory
(Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account
Corporate / Other)

Property Reference |Property Name

Property Type

TF-01641-01
TF-01643-01
TF-01644-01
TF-01644-02
TF-01644-03
TF-01644-04
TF-01647-01
TF-01648-01
TF-01649-01
TF-01651-01
TF-01652-01
TF-01653

TF-01654-01
TF-01654-04
TF-01654-05
TF-01654-06
TF-01657-01
TF-01657-02
TF-01657-03
TF-01660-01
TF-01664-01
TF-01665-01
TF-01666-01
TF-01666-02
TF-01666-03
TF-01666-06
TF-01666-07
TF-01674-01
TF-01674-02
TF-01676-01
TF-01676-02
TF-01676-03
TF-01677-01
TF-01679-01
TF-01681-01
TF-01681-02
TF-01681-03
TF-01684-01
TF-01684-02
TF-01702-01
TF-01702-02
TF-01703-01
TF-01703-02
TF-01706-01

WELLS CLOSE - 1-8 (FRONTING) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
WENNINGTON ROAD - 30 (REAR OF) - GARAGES (x4)
WENNINGTON ROAD - 25 (ADJACENT) - LAND/EASEMENT
WENNINGTON ROAD - 25-35 (FRONTING) - LAND
WENNINGTON ROAD - 35/37 (BETWEEN) - LAND
WENNINGTON ROAD - 37-43 (FRONTING) - LAND
WENTWORTH DRIVE - 24 (ADJACENT) - FOOTPATH / LAND
WENTWORTH DRIVE - 23 (ADJACENT) - PLAY AREA
WENTWORTH DRIVE - STANDENGATE FIELD

WEST END ROAD - 96-112 (REAR OF) - LAND

WEST END ROAD - BATTISMORE (JUNCTION OF) - OPEN SPACE/EMBANKMENT/STEPS
WEST ROAD - FOOTBALL GROUND - (OPPOSITE MEMORIAL VILLAGE ENTRANCE) - BUS SHELTER

WEST ROAD - GIANT AXE FIELD - LAND (FREEHOLD)

WEST ROAD - GIANT AXE FIELD - LONG MARSH LANE CAR PARK
WEST ROAD - GIANT AXE FIELD (STATION ROAD JUNCTION) - LAND
WEST ROAD - GIANT AXE FIELD - THE GIANT AXE (LANCASTER CITY FC)
WEST VIEW ROAD - CAR PARK

WEST VIEW ROAD - CAR PARK - ACCESS PATH (VICTORIA STREET)
WEST VIEW ROAD - CAR PARK - ACCESS PATH (WEST VIEW ROAD X2)
WESTBOURNE ROAD - 34-40 (FRONTING) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
WESTGATE - LANGRIDGE WAY (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE
WESTGATE - MORECAMBE FIRE STATION (REAR OF) - WETLAND AREA
WESTGATE - TORRISHOLME CEMETERY - CHAPEL

WESTGATE - TORRISHOLME CEMETERY - KEEPSAKE BUILDING
WESTGATE - TORRISHOLME CEMETERY - LAND AT

WESTGATE - TORRISHOLME CEMETERY - STORAGE CONTAINER
WESTGATE - TORRISHOLME CEMETERY - TOILETS/MESS ROOM
WHEATFIELD STREET - WHEATFIELD COURT - LAND (FREEHOLD)
WHEATFIELD STREET - WHEATFIELD COURT - LAND (OTHER)
WHERNSIDE GROVE - 15 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
WHERNSIDE GROVE - 20 & 25 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
WHERNSIDE GROVE - 20 & 25 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (FREEHOLD)
WHINNYSTY LANE - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE

WHINSFELL VIEW - 2 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE/PLAY AREA
WHITEGATE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT

WHITEGATE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT - LAND (LEASEHOLD)
WHITEGATE - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT - LAND (OTHER)

WHITE LUND ROAD - WHITE LUND DEPOT - BUILDINGS

WHITE LUND ROAD - WHITE LUND DEPOT - LAND

WILLOW LANE - 40 (OUTSIDE) - BUS SHELTER

WILLOW LANE - 167 (OPPOSITE) - BUS SHELTER

WILLOW LANE - 2 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE & FOOTPATH
WILLOW LANE - 16 (ADJACENT) - LAND/OPEN SPACE

WILLOW LANE - 169-171 (OPPOSITE) - ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION SITE

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Commercial
Corporate
Commercial
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Commerecial
Other
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Corporate
Other
Other
Other
Other

Commercial

MORECAMBE
WRAY

WRAY

WRAY

WRAY

WRAY
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
CARNFORTH
CARNFORTH

HEYSHAM
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
MORECAMBE
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER
LANCASTER

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

1 General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

1 General Ledger
1 General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account
General Ledger

74.05 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

12.95 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger

n/a General Ledger

Not specified

General Ledger

1227.33 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger

General Ledger

2855.32 General Ledger
32.04 General Ledger

Not specified
Not specified
Not specified
Not specified

General Ledger
General Ledger
Housing Revenue Account

Housing Revenue Account

n/a General Ledger

Public Open Space
Garage and Garage Sites
Land

Land

Land

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Play Area
Public Open Space
Land

Land

Public Shelter

Land

Land

Land

Sports Centre

Car Park

Land

Cycleway & Footpath
Land

Land

Land

Chapel

og abed

Miscellaneous
Cemetery/Churchyard
Miscellaneous

Public Conveniences
Land

Land

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Electricity Sub-Station Site
Public Open Space
Depot

Land

Land

Depot

Depot

Public Shelter

Public Shelter

Land

Land

Electricity Sub-Station Site



Asset Categegory

Property Reference |Property Name (Commercial / Area (m2) Financial Account Property Type
Corporate / Other)

TF-01708-01 WILLOW LANE - CORONATION FIELD - FOOTBALL GROUND & PLAYGROUND & PAVILION Other LANCASTER 1 General Ledger Land

TF-01709-01 WILLOW LANE - FREEMAN'S WOOD Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01710-01 WILLOW LANE - 1-5 ASTLEY COURT (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01710-02 WILLOW LANE - 250 & BROOKHOLME COURT (BETWEEN) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01710-03 WILLOW LANE - 258 (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Public Open Space

TF-01710-04 WILLOW LANE - 1 CLEVELAND DRIVE (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01710-05 WILLOW LANE - 7 TRUMAN AVENUE (ADJACENT) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01710-06 WILLOW LANE - 111 WESTBOURNE ROAD (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01715-01 WINCHESTER AVENUE - RECREATION GROUND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01716-01 WINDERMERE AVENUE - 1-7 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01716-02 WINDERMERE AVENUE - 18-27 (REAR OF) - LAND (ADOPTED) Other MORECAMBE Not specified Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01716-03 WINDERMERE AVENUE - FRONTING - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01719-01 WINDERMERE ROAD - 6-20 (FRONTING) - LAND AT Other CARNFORTH Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01719-02 WINDERMERE ROAD - 28-30 (FRONTING) - LAND AT Other CARNFORTH Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01721-01 WINDERMERE ROAD - 104 (ADJACENT) - LAND/GARAGES (x4) Other CARNFORTH Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Garage and Garage Sites

TF-01722-01 WINDMILL STREET - 1 WEST ROAD (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01723-01 WINDY HILL - CAR PARK Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01724-01 WINGATE AVENUE - 39-63 (REAR OF) - OPEN SPACE/PLAYGROUND/PATH/DRAIN Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01725-01 WINGATE-SAUL ROAD - 82 (ADJACENT) - ELECTRICITY SUB STATION SITE Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Electricity Sub-Station Site

TF-01726-01 WINGATE-SAUL ROAD - FAIRFIELD ALLOTMENTS Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Allotments

TF-01727-01 WINGATE-SAUL ROAD - FAIRFIELD PLAY AREA Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01728-01 WINGATE-SAUL ROAD - LAND Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01729-01 WINSTER PARK - 5-6 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01729-02 WINSTER PARK - 7 & 11 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01729-03 WINSTER PARK - 12 & 14 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01731-01 WISEMAN CLOSE - 11-23 (REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE/DRAIN Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01732-01 WOOD STREET - CAR PARK Commercial LANCASTER n/a General Ledger Car Park

TF-01734-01 WOODMAN LANE - 1 (ADJACENT) - SEPTIC TANK Other NETHER BURROW Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Septic Tank

TF-01736-01 WOODRUSH - 1-12 (OPPOSITE) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01736-02 WOODRUSH - 16-20 (OPPOSITE) AND 26-50 (REAR OF) - PUBLIC OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  General Ledger Public Open Space

TF-01761-01 WYRESDALE ROAD - LANCASTER LEISURE PARK Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01761-02 WYRESDALE ROAD - LANCASTER LEISURE PARK - ACCESS ROAD Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01770-01 WYRESDALE ROAD - FORMER MOORSIDE BURIAL GROUND Corporate LANCASTER Not specified General Ledger Cemetery/Churchyard

TF-01772-01 WYRESDALE ROAD - SCOTCH QUARRY URBAN PARK - LAND Other LANCASTER 1 General Ledger Land

TF-01774-01 WYRESDALE ROAD - UNIVERSITY OF CUMBRIA - ACCESS ROAD - PARCELS OF LAND (x2) Other LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01775-01 WYRESDALE ROAD - WILLIAMSON PARK - WYRESDALE LODGE Corporate LANCASTER 168 General Ledger Miscellaneous

TF-01778-02 YEWDALE AVENUE - 23-31 (TO REAR OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01778-03 YEWDALE AVENUE - EMMAUS ROAD (JUNCTION OF) - LAND/OPEN SPACE Other MORECAMBE Not specified  Housing Revenue Account Land

TF-01781-01 YORK ROAD - YORK HOUSE (ADJACENT) - DEPOT Corporate LANCASTER Not specified Housing Revenue Account Depot

TF-01782-01 YORK ROAD - PLAYING FIELD - LAND Corporate LANCASTER Not specified  General Ledger Land

TF-01782-02 YORK ROAD - PLAYING FIELD - PAVILION Commerecial LANCASTER 1 General Ledger Land

/& abed



Agendamlit(amveZ/iew and Scrﬁiﬁggo%gnittee Work Programme 2023-2024

Matter for Detail Expected Date | Outcomes
Consideration of Meeting
Property Portfolio. 1. an update report regarding non | 17" January
housing property maintenance and | 2024.
repairs be requested to be
considered in the New Year.
2. a list of the Council’s assets be
circulated to the Committee.
Tennant’'s Survey. Senior Leadership Team have suggested | 17" January
that this is presented to the Overview and | 2024.
Scrutiny Committee.
Update on LGA Peer Update report form the Chief Officer — | 7™ February
Challenge Review Planning and Place. 2024
regarding Planning.
That the LGA Peer Challenge Review
regarding Planning be moved to the
February meeting and further updates be
provided on a 6 month basis rather than 3
month.
Eden Project North. Request a progress report. 2024
Health Care meeting. That with regard to the Annual Health Care | 2024
meeting, an update on the current model of
the Health Care System be requested.
The Committee would then consider if an
annual meeting was required.
Air Quality Management | Add to Work Programme for a Teams | 2024
Areas. Briefing in 2024.
Flooding in Lancaster - | Request an update from County Council. 2024
Lancaster City Surface
Water Management | An update from Lancashire County Council
Plan. is awaited.
Consideration of the | That the Committee request that the | 2024
Draft Fly Tipping | Cabinet Member presents the draft Fly
Strategy. Tipping Strategy to the Committee once the
draft had been prepared.
Cabinet — Scrutiny Statutory guidance on Overview and | New Municipal
Protocol. Scrutiny in  Local and Combined | Year.

Authorities.




	Agenda
	6 Property Group Update
	pdf  app 1

	7 Work Programme Report

